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FRANE NELSON, BEING FIRST DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED:

LR

ANS.

)
i
=

Byl
L
T
Ex ]

Is this Mr. Frank Nalason?

Yes, sirT.

Hhere do you 1ive?

Bongecour,

here?

Béhéecoufq

How long have you lived there?
T have lived there since 189

o,
Do you know the lands in Baldwin County, alabama,

degeribed as the WL of NW., Section 11, o
Township 9 Range 3 H.7

Well not as far as theat description goes - I

i

wouldnt't know anything about it. e
Do you know the Dewson Nelson lands?

Yes, sir,

Did you know Andrew Munn?

Yes, sir.

Did youn know W. Steiner during bhls 1life time?

Yes, sir,

Mr, Weison, 4id you =t ons time own some lands nesar
what is known as the Canal?

2y the canals




Do you remember the section that it was 1n?
Mo, sir,

Did you purchase that land -7

Yeg, sir.

When 414 you purchage that land, Mr., Nelson?

I think 1897.

iﬂ:m’

To whom 414 you sell that Land?

MR. HYBART: Ye smcept., The deed is the best svidence.

LU
LS
U

ANS

ANEe
CETY -

ik

ANG e

ho did you sell it to%

Dawsenjﬂelseﬁﬁ' |
Where were you living st in 1%907%

Up here on the place I hought Trom --

How many acres? ‘

20 acres, more or lesgs,

What form wag it in --Was it a regular part of a sub-
division? |

Kinder cut out of a forty,

what forty is that?

That is the forty we are talking about. Mine is up
here {indicating} beginning from the second staks,
How many acrses do you have?

2~ ACTES,

You were living on thst property in 1907%
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ANS: Yes, gir, ’
QUE: Ts that known as the Shellbank on the assescment book?
aNS: I dea't know.
JUE: Do you know any other Frank Nelson down there?
ANZ: No, gir,
GUK: MNr. Nelson, Bow many aﬁres‘of lahﬁ_did you own in
Baldwin County in 19077 .
MR. HYDART: %e objeat.
ZOE: Did you own znother 20 acres?
MR, HYBART: We objsct. The deed is the best eié@encei
MR, HALL: We offer in evidence certified copy of g
assessment for that vear, which is marked paid.
Wi, CHASON:Ve obhiess objesct. On the groudd that 1t is not
a proper assessment of any plece of land; that it
is 8 void assessment,
THE:COURT: IN @therwords, I don't kKpow whetnér you eould
find it or note-- :
¥R, OHASON: There is ao sterbting point - It says beginning
at a certain place and running northwesterly
dirsctiop ecloee to the porth sides ~- to two
salk trees - no natursl boundary or goverinment
subdivision or anyihing tﬁat would enablie you
to locete &he land. |
THE CCURT: What do you say, Mr. Hall?

¥R, HelLL: Mrpr., Nelson savs that he lived down there - that

{ nmes 23



he owned 20 acres of land that hs scsessed ~ that
he paild tax om 20 aores of land.
VR. HYBART: -Mw.-Hykerss T have not seen sny evidsncs of
hig ownershin

s s8id he 4idn't own but 20 acres of lsnd and

¥

MR, 3ALL:
that he paid tax on 20 ecres. Ths certified

copy of the assessment shows that,

&
|25

]
H
[
L2
!_

QUAT: It shows the number of acres improved 5, unimproved
75 - total 20 scres - Well 1t looks To me like
thet =-if that is 3 void assssgsment, any sals
under it would be vold:
MH, CHASBON: That is not the assessm%ﬁt, We aré clairing
under 2 s2ie of W. A. Reid;‘whe was the ownser

at that tlae---

MR. HALL: You say there wers 26 acres?
AV8: Yes, sir,

U e You live on 1t?

ANE ?es; sir. |

GUE:  Any of it in cultivation?

atis: Yes, sir.

JUE: How meny acres in cultivatioan?
ANS: A1l but a couple of acres,

(UE: In 1907 ---



MR,

That

CHADON:

GOUHT:
CHABUN:

is all of the land you owned? &/f

sir. I nsver have owned any other land.

It refers here %o 20 acres of land he acquired
before asscessing 1t, snd he assessed ohly

20 acres of iand, and paid tax on 20 aéres of
land, and he is Frank Nelson, and I don't see
how it could he more definite.

Our tax de=d was under aﬂ'assessment af W A
Reid, which specifically described the 40
socres hy government subdivision,

Describes this whols 40 acres?

Yesg, and other lands -~ our i0 acres is included

in the t2x deed., It recites that 1t was

aasessed to W. A, Reid, No. 1., for the year

1907;: that the taxes were not pald, and all of

the requirements that wers supposed to go in
the tax sale were met, In confliect to our

deed, they are attempting to show that Mr.

Nelgon owned some 20 acres of land in the

neighborhood of this land, with a vage and
indefinite deseription, =and attempting to show
that they paid taxes and assessed our foridy acres
of land, and we don't think that deseriptlion

is sufficient.
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MR, HYBART: In addition, there 1= c¢ertsin evidence of

GUE.

£

The CourtilE:

UR.

MR, Hall.:r We contend that

ownership ~ Where are his dseds = That is the
evidence that the law sets up ~ Ha just savs

he owned ihs 1a§d « go one step furthef and show
some color of title - pgssessiaﬁ - just sayvs,

¥I own it" That's no evidence., e afe making

~that objectlon thers,

OURT: T am worrvied principally about the descrintion

nf the land -

BYEART: T think it i a3 vold description?

HALL: Years ago when the tax assessor weat sroun

£

in 1905 snd 1606 and sesteblished g p?éctice
that they would describe lands by metss and bounds
gnd later on about 1923, they declded that there
must be a definite location ~-definite locatable
dsscriﬁtioﬂ.
Mr., Chason: Here 1s a deed the same yvear desoribing
the land acourately and here is our land - SHL of NWL -
thet is a tax deed under Ried.

Reid just assesses the whols forty--

CHASON: Yes,

1,

st

Mr. Frank nelson assessed 20

acres, and that Mr. W. D. Steiner assessed 6
acres and Andrew Munn assessed 14 acres,

and we have definitéiy identified it by the

plat -- it will be left to the Court
{paze 6)



88 to whether it - whether the survevor knew whoh
he was doing . 'We have had it surveyed, loeating
the propsriv,

THEZ COURT: 4 recent survev?

ME, HALL: Yes,

S E
THE COUKL: I will inquire from the surveyor myself whsther

ha can locate this land.

ME. HaRRY PARKER, SURVEYOR, BETNG CALL. D IN:

GUB: Is this Mr. Harrvy Porker?

WE: THE COURT: You are 8 lsad surveyor?

GUHE: How long hsve you been in that business?

aANS:  about LG years,

GUFE:  Will you look at thet deseription thers and tell me
whether or not, s surveyor could logate the plece @f
lend described therein? (Bands him assessment, which

he reads)

sN3: Well, Judge, I 4id locate that pisce of land.

GUE: It csp be dons?

AHS:  Yes, sir.

MR, CH4BON:

QUE: WHERE war your starting point, Mr, Parker?
ANS: By taking this descrintion and locating the land -~

QUE: ILocated the lands solely from this deseription®
i
(page 7)
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Shell I tell‘y@m the way I located 117

-No. If you were golng to teke this description that

reads: "Beglnning at a certain stake, what stake
would you use?
T found one there.

-

Tou would go in Sectlon 11 soms where and find

s stake?
Mr. Welsgon was living on the land, and so I went

2 caks and ran back to the stake and ran back down
this way (indicating) to another stake and then went
around this way {indicating¥

Would you Know whether thai staka:ﬁhat you found
wge the same stake that was there in 19077 N
No, There 1s no way Lo get that but by the oaks.
Running in a northerly direction closs %o two oak
trees?
Yeg, sir, there wers two oak trees thers,
Any other oak trees thara?b
No, sir,
How close 41d youumo bto thoss two ogks?

T ran @nst enough to clear them about a foot,
How far did you go from that steke to those ogk
trees? |

??é feaet,
Now then, running from these osk trees, do you
know where the dividing line betwsen some men Fansen

{page &) | ‘
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and Miller lins in 1907%
ANS: They sald so ==

QUE:  Who?

[

ANS: A, Nelson and Mr, Parker,

UE: In order for yon to identify this, you had o
take Mr, Nelson -- what Mr. Nelson sald about the
stake and land line? |

ANS: No. He wae living on ths land.

o]

Your survey is exactly the piece of land that L//
¥r. Helson showed you and told you was ihe same as
this? P

4N8: Well, yes, I s urveyed the land where he is.

GUE: where he 1lived and where he told you was the sanme
land as covered by this description?

ANS: Certainly.

GU%: without Mr. Nelson telling you where o go, you could
not have surveyed out that land prdgerly from this
deseription?

ANS: I notified 8il psrscns -

GUE: Th&b is not what I said - If you had taksn this

description alone and by yourself, without any

informetion from eny one else, conuld you have found the
stake that you refer to - the dividing line that is
talked about, and follow that line to anbthar

gtake, and then gotting from there back to the

point of beginning, 8nd made a plat that you would

{pege 9}



heve heen willing $0 swesar was the same lend as

sovered by that assessment?

ANS. Pell-ww—- -
QUE: Anawer yes or no, could vyou, without any information,

and from that assessment alone?

ANS: The lew requires me to notify the parties -=
GUE: We ars nob talking about getting information from

others - Could you with tha%t plat alone, have located
that lapd as set out in that desecription =~ from that
sssessment mlone, and been willing to swear that it

was brue and corrsct?

i

iNS: T could not do that without celling %the neighbors in, >

MR, HALL

CUE:  Isntt it the custon éf survséﬁrs that you always
ingure for the old land marks? | ' ?5x

ANs:  Yes.

QU+ Pirst get the information Ffrom the old residents and

cheok that¥

ANS:  Yes, sir;

GUB: You took the information thet Mr. Frank Nelson furanished
and checked it against the deseription -

ANS: Yes, eir. |

N
e

k

n: .Did you definitely Llocate the land?
4NS:  Yes, sir.
GUE: Did you maks a plat of that Surveyy

(page 1C)



ARS: TYes, sir, tiat is a plat of it.

QUE: That is the plat you made {indicating)
ANB:  Yes, sir.

(UE: Iwm that a corrsct plat?

ANS: Yes, sir.

GilE: Yhieh is Mr. Nelson's legnd?

2 piece on this side {Yindiecating).

frd

ANS:  Th
HE GOURT: I think 17 1%t is so that it can be made cer=
tain that is sufficlent? '
Mr., CHASON: By hear-say evidence -
THE COURT: That ls the only way you can get 2 degoripition
~-~hy calling in the neighbors.
M. CHASON: e except. v

MR, NELSON BEING RECILLED, CONTINUED ON DIRECT EAVINATION

UE: Do yvou know Mr. W. Stsiner?
ANS:  Yes, sir,

0E: What wes his first name?

(4

Al Willie 3telner.

e

)

“WUE: Do you know about when he died?

ANZ: He dled about s couple of years ago.

(UR: Vasn't there a W, Steiner that owned some land near
your l1znd®

ANS: Yes, sir, down the bay kinder, adjoining the bay.

Uy Did bhe own any l=nd to the north of you?

ANS: No, sir.

{page 11}



aNS:  BNo, =ir,

GUE: hers did Mr. John Miller « Do you remember him¥

sMZ: Yes, sir, he owned a plece of land nsxt 4o my plece. .

WUEr Do you know P, Hansen?

ARS:  Yes, sir.

(UR: ‘Vhere did he own soms land,

WR. HYBART: We object, The desds dre the best evidence

as to who owned the iand,

MR, HALL -~  That is the assessment~ W, Steiner, which wse
submit he naid the taxes that yoar and there
is po way to identify 1t except —-

~ a
[T R 1

THY COURT
JUBGE HEARE: This

}...1-

8. the same thing here - What does Ve
Steiner have to do with 147

MR, HALL: He wes the owner for that year.

THYL COUBRT: Tou mean - what yesr?

MR, HAIL:  1907.

wUE: Lissessed the same tract of land?¥

Mit. E&LL; that is 20 acres - six and fourteen acres'wﬂe

THE COURT: Tes -~ the whols thing 1s A0 acres - I an going
Lo hold this: That if thers was sn assessment
of any part of the land iﬁvsléed and I under-
stand thies involves & forty acres instead of 20-
but the sult iavolves a 40 - I am going to hol& .

this - If there wes an assessment of any part.

of it, even though from thet particular azSess-
(page 12}



memtk, it rmight not have baen posasible to
identify the partiscular land as it was such
assessment undsr the docgtrine O0f cwmmmu-m

In otherwords, that is certain which is able to
be mede certsin, Thet is the theory that T am
going on,

YVou admit that asgessment - ﬂ“ﬁ COURT: Y@Sw

b Al s s S T A - i i T 38t g i o 0 B BB e L

CHARON: e except

CHABON: An exception on sach sssessmeni-w

HUYRART: We move to exclude the zssescment no the

ground that ho valid evidence a&s to the
ownership on the part of iflr. Nelson 1is
shown, Mr. Ne lson has shown us no deedsg-
no solor of title.

I think =

AVBaRT: I would like to get a ruling on that.

I think he will have to show some ownership.

He alleges that the baxes were paid by the owner,

not only that it wes assessed by the parties --

HBYBART: They showed us no deedsg or anything, no more
¥ $

than just ssid, "I am the owner of the plece™
that is not the wév to ;fﬁye ownership.
I don't thlﬁK s> either, ﬁ;ﬁheT paper title
or advysrse possession underécolor of title,

é

%

(page 13) %



ME.

THZE

MR,

THE

1‘:’? ©

hat will bripg us to the

proposition thet we

nave to go ~ a moment sgo you let him

OWIaT -

objisction I had in mind that

your question was purely preliminary 2ad that

vou would elther show adverse possession

puts me to the proposition of haviag no

paper title ~ We will have to show adverss

HALL:
will b
tegtify that he was the
OOURT: In overruling hig
of it -
HALL: It
possassion.
COUKT: I think he

NELSOH= CONTINULES:

GUE:

¥r. Nelson, this

I think it wes 1897.
How long 46id you live on it¥
Tp %o 1933,

During that time you actually
of land s a homestead?

Yes, gir.

(page 14}
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land that we were dlscussing = moment
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ON CROSS BAAMINATION ﬁv MR. HYBART, WITKESS TESTIFNIED:

HUB:  Mr, Nelsoa, you say that you bought this leand?
3 v eyt )
ANS:  Yes, sir,

ad to it?

GUEZ:  Got a de
ANS: T did have. I turned the deed over to the one
I sold it to.

LUE: You know where that desd ig?%
ANZ. In his Demse“91an some whers, 1 give him a desd
and the old originsl deeds,

WTEr Who dié you sell it to?

&88: Dawson Nelson,
UE:  You turned over the dceds to him?

: Deed,
MR, HYBLRT: We move to exclude the stetement that he bought
| it from FPete Hansen. He hasn't got a deed
here, snd on the further ground that
it is a trenssction with s dead person.
HE COUAT: You brought it out.
UB: Mr, éybert- I made 1qau¢wy ag to that for the nuryase
of getting at ~ Does your Honor perm&sfh%g te say that
he bought the lend - I wanted to Tind out who he

(page 15)
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bought it from?
THZ COURT: T Will give you an exception,
DAWSON FELo(N, bBEING FIHST DULY SWORN, TEZSTIFIED.

GUE: ZIe this Dawsgon Welson?

8
M3 Yes, sir,

WUE: Do vou know the lands described es the SW: of W,

£

Section 11, Township ¢ Range 3, Baldwin County, Ale¥
aNZ:  Yes, sir,
GUE: How long have you know this land?
ANS: about 8 years.

GUE: W¥r. Nelson, sometinme vears ago did you smploy sny ons

LUE: Do you know whsther or nol he gurveyed those lands -

ANS: Yes, sir, I went with him,

(T’B: After that deed was executed what 4id you do with
it?

ANS: Mr., Frank ¥Walker kept them in his possession =
in his office.

GUEB: At that tims where were you living?

4NB: DBonsecour. Shortly after that T moved to Floride,

OUR: You have been to ses Mr. Waelker with reference To



that original deed?

Yeg, sir.

How many yeers ago whe wes that dsed sscured?

X woul% say eight years ago,

You have gearched Mr, Walker's place?

Yes, sir. We found a carbon copy of the dsed but
couldn't find the_eriginal.
You mean the carbon copy of the unexecuhed dsed?
Yas, sir,

Mr., Nelson, just recently, have you secured a deed
to this property?

Yes, sir, from the H. B. Hansen heirs.

Look =zt thet deed?

Yes, sir, I recognize it,

ihose grantors - who are they?

Well Raz Hansen was H, P, Hansen's oldest son. Charles
Hanseﬁ was his son also,
The rest of these are grand children -
Yes, sir.

Were all of the others dead =~ He -
We also have dsed from one -of his sone, EA4 Hansen

in Bifloxl, Misslesippi.

Is thst what you mean?
Yeg, sir. EJ4 Hansen and his wife.

what is this Hansen, Mr, Nelscn?

{pege 17)



 ANS: Richard Grant. He is a grendson of Williem Steiner.
MR, HYBART: That evidence -- you have not introduced thea
yat though?
ARS: That is also sonme moré of H., B, Hansen's grend children,
(UE: Those deeds are all to you?
4iR. HYBART: We object. The deeds would be self proving,
and have to be recorded - The witnesses should
be here. |
MR, HALL: We offer those deeds 1n evidence in lieu of the
| Aeed thait was Jost? |
MR. HYSART: We object to the introduction of ﬁnase deeﬁs;
| beceuse they are not self proving. Further-
mors there is no evidence of any title in these
sevaral grantors.
CUF: Mp. HallL: T introduced them to show thait he was
the ownsr.
K. BY ART: If they had been recorded -
¥R, HilL: I tantroduce the original -
THE COURT: Dated this year?
MRr. HALL: Yes, this year, in lieu of the deed that was
losgt -~
iR, EYBaRT: Mr. Chason makes the statement that.the suit
wWes started in March. They are dated in April,
The §oint T am meking - a deed is admlissible
when executed before a noltary publie when 1%

{pgge 18)



11} _ plaint beceuss he alleges that he was the owner

of the oproperty 2nd I think the deed ghould be

to the filing of ths sult.

nrior

THE OOURT: In obherwords, he should have had the title at

the time of the Ffiling of the bILLY

MR. HallL: I will withdraw the deeds for the momsnt.

FRANK W. WALKER, TESTIFIED 48 FOLLOWS:

GUE: Ts this Mr. Frank W. Walker?

iNg:  Yes, sir.

GUE: Do vou live at Foley?

ANS: TYes, slr.

CUE: Do you know Mr., O, D. Nelson?

4AW8:  Yes, sir.

GUE: In 1934 wers you emploved by Mr. O. D. Helson o

securs somse paners?

i

4,
Yo
o
€]
aw
Lo

ir. Covat, he reslly had the employment,

wUE: You wsre in the saus office with him?

ANS:  Yes, sir, 1 diq a good desl of work thers.:

LUE: You hed at the time Xnown Mr. 0. D. Nelson for
Quita sometime?

ANS: SBincs 1914.

LUE: In 9;6 you say you did do some work through Mr.
Covet for Mr. 0. D, Nelson?

ANS:  Yes, sir

sy At that tlme Gid you have snytaing to do with

tpace 20)
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securing convevances Trom poriies down below Folew?
Yes, sir,
Do you know any of th

of them personelly.

-
fo:g
o
i..».l
[N
o
<
@
=
<3
€]
2
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D
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b
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ch e

e parties?
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o
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3
®
o
e
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jan
T
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e
o
[£2]
ot
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i e
3
[0
H
i

. Steiner.

3

Rosans Calloway

I believe ghe wag & a gister of Nelsontg wife,

&
0
=
&4
o
3
&f
Jars
},,J
[42]
o
=,
w
=
P
by
i)
=}

ot that Time did wou secure convevances {rom them?

i dontt koow. We have looked for it., dr. Nelson figures thst

he left it whith me whsn he went to Florida., T have no

reaollection what went with it sirnce Covet¥s death -~ the

e, 2 ‘.i,a Lo 080 Do Lo _.L‘r.ﬂ.
relty bad I happened to hnlid

papers have basn scattered p oI
5 carbon copy that I recognized as belng a copy of the deed

-~
o Fres
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AYTEE
JOE S 4
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N
alE.

That is an exsobt carbon copv of ths ds=é?

here are no signatures to it.

4
o
o0
Ay
¥
Euh
b
Tl
o
wrf
ot
[

Have you, at Mr, Nelsont: request, mede a sassrch thers of

hen was it filrst found that you &3¢ not have thal deed?
It seems ag though 1t was several monitlhs ago. 1L

ther a vear or not; hut it was sometime ago,

{3
y
b3
3
o
o
&
l.—ci
-
=3
L4

and he asked me for it. Tt might have been longer than that;}
< _ '

Thers is nothinz toat I can find to fix the time 2t which

we discoversd it was gone, DBut since that time T kuow thet
Dawson and Harry Parker have come to my office and together

with them we have gzone ifhrough sveryithing thet ws could Tind.

You ¢id f£ind the carbon 6onpy?

of
o
Ly
2
7
s
=+
fny
41}
i
[
[
6}

[ats!
.'{ k]
Wot then. I di1d one day wihen I wag goling

1611, May it please the Court., ¥We want to show this show-

ing,that it was a copy of the lost deed?

Hik. HYBART: Just before - aAs T understand, Mr. Valker that

AN

Mr, Covat wag employed to secure thess papers, is
that right?
He was the lawyer in the casse.
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QUE: %Whz=t are you, a Justice of the Peace or Neotary Publioe?

AN3, Ngbtery Fuviic,

LUE:  were you & Nobtary Public then?

ABS:  Yes, sir,

WUE:  here 4id you have your office?.

ANS: In the Briek Building on Lot 23 in the Town of Folsy.

JUE: Where did Mr., Covet have his office?.

ANS: Heame roon. |

JE:  Did you thirn the papers over to Mr. Covai?

£88: I thoumht I gave them to Dawson Nelson, I kKnew that I
had them around thers for sometime. He says that he
can't find them., Ie thought that I had then,

L UE: Did you ever turﬁ them over %o Mr. Covant?

ANS: I brought them in to him. I had all of the contact with

F3

Dawson, He was & friend of m

st

ne.,

JUF: You brought them in and turned them over %o him?

N8y Yes, sir, |

{UE: Do you know shat Mr. Covat 4id with then?

ANS: If I know anything about it, he gave them to me to file.

(UE:s  That is your recollection?

ANS¥ Yes, sir,

GUE: Afterwards, you made a gsarch for the papers there in the
office?

a8 Yes, sir.

ME, HALL: I introduce this carbon c@py of the deed.

( page 23)



Mr. Walker, at - about that time or immadistely sub-

&
-]

b

(X 3

saguent to bthat time, did wou sgee Mr, R. L. XigKland®

4M%: 1 am pretty sure that I 4id,

WE: Do you remember - ¥ou wers reprssenting Mr. Dawson
‘Helzon at that time?

AllZ: Yes, sir.

%

(MiEy  Did you hesve any agresment with Mr*'Kigéaaﬁﬁ with reference
to the land, or timber?
#MS: T am very hazy on that, but it scems that thers was

an agrsement. I don't think it wes made with me.

1

he begt I can remember Mr, Nelson told him thet he could:

o ahead with the turpentining.

o

M. HYBaRT: ‘'Were you present at that conversation -

MR. Halls: Is that a conversation betwesn ¥r. Felson =and Mr.
Dawson Welson and you and Nr, LiRland?

488: I don't think Dawson and XifKland wers togsther,

<UZ: Did you have s conversation wlth Mr, Ki#ﬁiSnd about that?

2%5: T esn't be too sure of that.

LUE: ¥hat was that conversation ahout --

]
pevt

a288: It was in regard to whether that was Dawson's land-
He was trying to prove up on it snd didn't want then
to %urpeﬁtine it withéut an agfﬁem@nt from them.
UE: Vhaet did KiRKand have -
-

ANS: T cantt he sure, but I think Dawson s2id that they had

an egreement between them as o how they would go ahead~—-

T

{pace 24)
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with it, I don't heve any memoranda that I cen say who it wa
with —-=-

You lost your memorands?

I never had cne. Thet was a good many years ago and elong
when T wes pretiy busy as usual,

About thet time, 414 you know Mr. Frank Nelson in there%

id you get. 2 dsed from him?

MR. HYBART: Ws onject. The dsed ig the best oivdence-

MR,

LNG-

Hall: It ig lost «

« Frank He;ssn?

LW
I...Bo
St
]
O
ft
[{>]
AH
ot
£
e
D
£l
&
l
ja T}
)
i
&
hed
o

Yes, sir.

wWhat d4id you do with that Zeed?

It went ﬁhe sams way ag ths others,

tevs you searched your files there?

Yes, sir,

You eantt find it?

Ko, sir. ot oniy Frank Nelson but ¥rankts wife -

They signed the same des2d?

You have nct been able to find that deed?

Ho, sir.

Toet decd was for Mr. 0. D, Nelgon%

Teg, sir, Tor the 20 acres that Prank lived on

previovs to that. He wasn't living on it at the time

(page 253



he mode hig deed,

ON CROSS BXANINATION BY MR. H¥oaRT, wITNZSSTESTIFITD,

wUE: 'hat was the descripbion of that lang?
aNZ:  The nearest I can remember - I heve helped survey i

T

ot

it began at a ztake and went in a northwesterly 4i

3

pest two cak tress to Miller's land. Incidentally,

L
eation

the

Miller land joined Frank Nelson on the west ang along bew

tween the line betwesn him and Millefrdown to, T th

ink

The Munn land was the 40 right south of that and then

along the dividing line.betwesn Nelson and Miller Baet-

wardiy to a point, and then ran northesst to the point

-

of beginning. If I could see the descripsion, I co

uld

.

remember it pretty well., I know the ilend and I know the

courge in which it would lie,
wWUZ: When d3id you help survey it7
ANS: I cantt tell you. |
QUE:  Wao 418 the surveying?
G aafry was in charge and T wasg assigting nin.
WUE: Harry Parker?
¥5: Yes, mir,
WIE: Toun can't btell when that was?
ANS: No, sir,

GUE:  You started at s stake 2

{0

Yes, sir.

]

|

=
L]

What sort of a stake?

(nage 26}
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I dontt now,.

ol
vy
e
®

Dont't know how far it was loczted Trom the southeast
corner of the gubdivision?

Mo, sir.

Whether 1t wes a stake in the pond, or whether that ~-

v

4
k2o
o
H
i

There is & 1ittls

E-.Ia

On scoount of the loeation

3

O

3

that ran zlong by my Fabthesr®s plsce to the store, snd
iR5

t waest side of thaet there wss a 1

Cai-

hat we crogeed & dlteh and went scross bowards Frank
Nelgon'e house, and whan we came from my fathers, and

Tight nsar that in the corner of & »o0fd wss @ stake —-

You gcan't tell what sort of looking stake that wae?

Northwesteriy.

How many feet?

T dont't know.

You ran nesr 2 osks?

Pessed 2 oaks.

&ny other éaks down thers besides those 2%
Hight have hean,

314 you notice aﬁy othey oéks?

NG,

mat size were thoge gaks?

O A

s
=
Ha

5

Toad

on



iNS: I believe they were pretty nearly 2 feat,
“E: How ar apart wers these oalks?

ANS: 20 or 30 fesb.

»)

G0E:  %You run hetwesn whoge land
ANG: Between Frapk Nelson's land and T belisve thev called

it the Munn Land.,

407

‘W Do you know the lines of the Munn land?
sNz: Nothing but the description of what they gave us o
TUN Olle
EUE:  You did not konow the Munn linea?
AWS: T DIDN'T kuow which was which, except by the description.
“UR: You run which way?
ANE: UWorthwest to whers we ceme to the itrees and beyond
the trees until we got to the west side of the fTorty
sores and tﬁat I know cornsrs with the & acres in the
North - the 6 acres was cubt square across the North end
of the 40,
KUEr  aAre you a surveyor?
ANB: T bpelieve I am.
GUE: Harry Parker was in charge and vou were there with him.
ANS:  Yes, sir,
“Us: Now you say thet you had o deed from Mr, Nelszon,
wiich Nelson?

ANS e Trank and his wife,



QUE: What is her name?

ANSr T dontt remember har nane,

CQUE: D14 you prepare the deed?

AM3B: I drew that as T 414 the others with Covat - Covat
t0ld me how to write it.

GU%E:  You prepared ihe dee&? ' %/

AlNS:  Yes, sir.

UE: Did they sien it bsfore vou?

ANS

el
[0
I

s
o
e
"3
a

to the grantes?
Al5: I believe that the grantee got them.
JE: That isg vour best Jjudamsnt - the Grentee got them%

YUEZ: %ho was the grantes?
ANG: C. D. NELSOW.

MR, NBLSQN, Testified-
£,

QUE: Mr, Nelson, do you know ir, Kiﬁgﬁand?
iNS: Yes, sir. ‘
wUE: Did vou slong aboub 1934 ef there ebouts have a
conversation with Mr. Kiﬁ&lan& with reference to the
land involved in this suit?
ANG: Tes, sir.
LG Where 4did that cohversation take place?

4NG: At my gats on the river,

(page 29)



That is Mr. R, L. Kiffand?

He cams to your place?

Y’esg Sir 7

_@het wae bhe conversation - At thst time was hs

ronning & turpentine nlace?

Yes, sir..

ZiRfland Turpentine Company?

Yes, sir,

What wes the conversation between you and Mr. Kiﬁﬁﬁanﬂ
with reference to this land?

That wes right at the beginmigg when he bhegun to

Turpentine the land and I told him that I wes gethting deeds
%0 the land - thai it halﬂngé@ to him and he told me that
he had » legel lease to 1%, but he bad only paid 1 year's
leage on it and he ssemed toO agree with me that I was
antitlied to the land and told me to go sheed and clear the
title - that he had only paid cne yesr's lesse on it and he
would pay me the rest of the lease money and to go zhead
aﬁd clear the land up.

&bhout that time did wou go into mess the process of
gebtlng any title?

Tas, sir.

Whom 4id vou get to do that?

My, Walksr.



Y
[
o
&
'

AT
WUE:
JURT
FRL N

You remembsr Mr.

Tss, sir.

They ware there togethery’

Yes, sir.

GCovat?

Do wou gnow wheithzr or not e,

Yos, sir,

e
1ds

314 he

jes

those deeds to

Ko, sir he had

vou¥

.

e

1

o

them in his office,

ke

r

gecursd deeds?

ver secure those deed -~ 4id he ever delivar

Did you leave tho deeds with him?

Yes, siT,

FOR what purposa¥

For him o interceds with ¥r, Kiﬁg@aﬁﬁ and clegr the title
end have & sebtilement with Mr, FKiR#fland.

The deeds were never delivered to you?

Mo, =ir, I moved to Douth Florida and was gone for

You had sptrusted to Mr, Walker —-- VYou had intrusted that
to Mr. Walker? |

Ves, sir.

Now, Mr. Nelson, some few vears 2go and prior to the filing

of thils suit, did you go down to this land?

{page 31)



Yes, 8ir.
¥hen was that - abhout?
Fell T couldn't tell you exactly.

Within the last year or year befors -

as you could see?
Mo, sir, Ho.ons,

Yho wes with vou, Mr. Nelson?

Mr. Parker and Mr, Graham, & goverinment surveyor.
Harold Graham and Harry Parker?

Yes, sir.

¥ou made a compleste survey of 1t?

Yes, glr.

Do vou know whethsr or not plats wers mesde of 1t7

T think Mr, Parker made a plat,

4t that time what did you &o?

Immediztely after thal we went down and put up a fence?
Anybody on the land¥ |

Ho, sir., |

Any viegible posssssion?

No, sir,

You put up 8 fence?

Yes, sir.

What kind of fence¥

5]
¥
e

g
fis
w
L

T gplmo put up trespas



what kind of fence 4id you put put?

Lard wire,

One or two strands?

Za

About how much lapd did you fence in?

_Abouﬁ ong scre near the old Frank Helgon house,
The ajsprozach to the 1and?

Yes, sir.

i}

Since you put those up -
Yeg, eir, I put up & signs.

Your pame on them?

When is the next time you went down there, Mr, Nelson?
Well I think some threse or four moaths sgo when I found
Mr, idams had been &n there cutbing the timber,

Could you tell from observation when the cutting was done?

|

T had Just begun.

whet day of the.week?

Sunéay, |

When was the injunction gotten?

Monday and served Tuesdey.

Tn otherwords, you were there on Sunday and got the
injunction Monday and 1t wze served on Tuesééyf

- .
Yas, sSir.



—f
ik
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ANS:
LU

N
.ta-l\l el

/
Tour fence wes down therepricr to the time of this Suiij//
i Py B
ieﬁﬁ 817 .

What happened to the fence?

&

Fr

Torn down sad oulled off the land and the signsg torn
down .,

Do you Know wio was éuﬁtiﬂg that weod, Mr. ﬁeisoﬁ?

Well, I didn't ses any one on it, but I wes informed that
Mr., &, M. Adams, Jr.

Did you gilve him any permission to go on there and cut.
that timber?

Ho, sir,

Whet type land is that?

wWwell 1t is a sandy soil
Valuable for what puréo&es?

Well for tisber,

ihat is the chief wvalue?

Very good farming land for early crops.

It's chief use would be Tor growing timber?

Yes, sir, and raisingjaf cattle.

Mr. Nelson, has Mr. Kiffffland or any of the
Respondents paid vou anyihing for the use of turpsntins
timber?

No, sir.

For wood or cutting of wood?

N@; sir.

{pege 34}



|

ANS: No, sir,
GU%: That was done without your tonsanit or permission?
A3 Yes, mir.

ON _CROSE SXAMINATION WITNES: TESTIFIED:

w3

are you initiels

LU:  AnG you say that you had a eomw ersation with ¥r. Kiff#-
iend sbout the turpentining of this timber -~ when was that?

-

ANSs Well, just what dsy I could not sav.

GUEs  about how many years agof

#¥35: Must have been about 8 yesrs ago.

WU He was thers at that time turpentining this property, wasn't
he?

ANS:  Just hegun to cup the timber.

“UE:  wes in possession of thé proparty thsare?

Al3:  Taken possession of ﬁhe pronerty at that time,

UE: You saw the tree blazes there?

QTE:' Tow long 3id he rrocasd to turpentine that time%

AllZy T just seid I moved @ut of the state, but from the looks

of «the trees he must hﬂve cupned them Tor four or

five ysare,

LUE:  Four or Tive ysars later - vou must have come back?

ANS: Yes, sir.

{page 35)



tUE:  at that time, Mr, Kiﬂgﬁand nad bsen turpentining the
place for more than threse years, had he not¥
CaliE: T imspine ne hsd,

WUE: “Mepn vou = in addition to putting up the signe, you went

about the the center of the place and pul up a fence?

LWy The gipgne were torn down?

LNdr Yes, sir.

")

(JE: When 4id that happen

o

ANDG:  Since = sometims last sesr,

frabe

=

WUE: %Wnen you pub him your signs and fenceg the cups were still
on the trees? |

S Way heave heen and - may haée been 2 secattered cut hers and
there. There was nothing thers of any valus,

WOE: You say that you had this convergatl on with Jr,
Kiﬁﬁ&a&é scme eight years ago?

L¥S:  Yes, gir.

(WUE: ‘Where wers wvou? -

ANB: At my front gate at Boasecour in Baldwin County.



<HE: Do you remember the time of the year, or the time of ths

ANZS: No,y sir, I cculdn't tell you the day, but it wasg in the

GUZ:  Did vou send for him?

AN5: He drove up to my Tront zate to ask me about my
property line. He was slso turpentining some timber over
there - not this place, btutl snother place.

wUE+ Who wes present?

AKRS:  Just Mr. KiRflend ond I.

H03: A% your front gate about eight years ago?

Ai5: Yes, sir.

i

ON RE-DIAECT TXEAMINATION WITNEYSS TESTIFT

T

1) 3

0E: Have you hed 2nv other conversation with Mr; Kiﬁalaﬁé
with reference to this lamnd?

Angy; No, sir, I have not.

wdi: He has never recindsd the sgreement you made that dsy?

ANB: No, sir.

QUE: At that time he was turpenting sope of your land

I

Al8: No, sir, not mine. Some adjoining land,

UK: e was the onse that brought up the conversation about the
forty scres?

&NG: I think T brought up thst conversation with him,

1

&y It was azveed bebween you and him that he go ahead

.
U

and turpentine it%7

Ae T ®aid, he told me to go ahead and olear the title




~eeme=That he hind paid one years lease and for me to clear the title
and he would pay me the rest of the lease,

ON RE~CROLE ZAauTNAFION:

WUE: Is that the only consersation vou had with hiZ¥

AiBy Wo wee .
d: You never asked him for any money under this lease?

e

3e 1 turned it over to Mr. Walker.

LUE:  You nesver got any nmoney out of him on the lsase?

[t Yy d T

AHE8: No, gir,

R 4o

O BF- RE*QIR CF EXAMTTNATION WITHESS THSTIFIRED:

OEy Mz, NELSOﬁg what is your wife's nams?

ANS: Elvira.

CUE: What wes her maiden nalse?

ANG: T Munn, .

;ﬂﬂ? What was her fathsrts na@e?

4195 andrew Mun

LUE: On a part of this land - 1is that the same Andrew

Monn -~ This description herse?

ANG: Yes, sir, /
(UE: IMd he live heref?

CANS: He lived at Bonsscour., He didn't live on this land but
he farmed this land.

LU%:  fow long did he live on this land®

&85 ¥r, Munn < to my fnowing he musth ha#e farmed 1t 12 or
15 wears,
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UG Abegsill Yunn his wife?

Jauln
3
]

AdlZ: Yes, s

JLUE:  Your wife iz a daughter of Andrew Munn?
A3 Yes, sir.
JUEr How much of this land did he faem, ¥r, Helson?

Adid: T would asn;

1]
o

vy over {ive scres.
UFE: Is there an 0id plece thsre known 23 the innn Flace?

RN 2
Aoy Tes, sir,

i a ]
sl Yas, sir.
H %

CUE: Do vou Know how many ecres he owned in this 407

s¥NSG:r 14. Mr, Munn did not live on 1t bubt his son, Tow Calloway

UE: Thomas Callowsy wes a son-in law of Mr. Munc'
ANB: . Yes, sir. :
WUE: -Who was Rosen £, Calloway?

AMG: Bhe is Andrew Munnt's oldest deusghter,

=
i
e

Dur

ik

fgter in law?

=TI o
dne? e

1]

L

a8, 8ir.

E: You say your wife is Oﬁa of the dagghters of Andrew Munn,
who owned 14 scres of this iend;

¥R, HYS.RET: We object to his owning —-—-

ME . MaLllc Yho oecupled 14 acres of this 13&&?

o T e - 2. e e |
K&R:  Yes, sir. {page 38;




MR, PARKEE, LEING HECALLIED TESTIFTIED:

This is Harry Parker?

JU%:  Mr. Parker, do you know Reu Hansen?
ANS: Yeg, sir -

JO%: C, P. Hengen?®

UE: I will show you This deeﬁ, Mr. Parker -
Y. HY=ART: Is that one of the desds you withdrew?

MR. HALL: Yes, sir,

i

e Mr. Fars

bl

er, have you seeTbhat deed bafore?

shNs: Yes, sir. _

Ue: Dida Mr, C, F. Hansen - did vou see him sign that deed?
R, HYpART: We object to that, The witnesses. to the deed
igs the best s¥idence, |

9w COUKT: There 1

42

a statute on thet - I think you have %o
call the subscribing witnesses, except in certain
CREBS——=
GUE: Mr., HYBAKT: The deed 1s not recorded. ITf the Notary
or witnesses are deed then you prove the gignat-
LUrgg———
MR, HALL: I look at it this way: We have a man thaet saw the
- man sctually sign his name - what.is the difference.
THE COUKD: Om---

o _loage 3Gy
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other deed to psrfest the rescord title. Ve have shown daed

“*h
fo o
e
D
o]
i —\

onn heirs from whom his wife was one and one from
Frank Helson.

ad
MR. HYBART: I understand thet Mr. ifumn  644mi3% claim/the land,

but his son-in-lsw cccoupled 1%,

£
(o]
ol
3

LHE Thst is the way I understeood it. That Munn

+

owned it and the son in law was in nosgession.

MR. HEVpaRT:y I ain't ssen the deed vet.

THE COURT: He was in possession of it 19 yesrs - Thet is

not the gquestion bDefore wme, The guegtion befonrs
me « Thig deed seems to be proverly acknowledged,
but aecknowledesd since the hegluning of +this sult.
Whet sffesct doss that have.

MR, HYBaET: I sav it is pot sdwissible,

EH. HrlL Heres is the nosgession., We heve nossession uvader

vears, The deed 1s lokbk, He was in possession.
Thenwe cnme slonz a2nd in order to perfect the title
further following out the agreement with Mr, Riﬁﬁf

land we heve gecuraed additionsl deeds. %Vhat doss it

N
0

metter when the deed was exescuted., It gives him a

i
o
i

rizht to redeem

AT
o 3 =
Ry

MR, HALL: Thaet was given to perfact the title., He was ths

ouner -~ if he owned any



3
o
{=d

COURT: He might have besn sufficient owner to authorize

ey

him to vedeem under the Statube., I want psss

5 ths owoer and it

fute

¥R, HYsnT: He alleges that he

MH. GﬁASMJ: Februery 21.

“UE: That was not a valid deed until it was acknowis dged.

K.

THE COURT: But the statute don't =ay when it has to be
acknowledged in order to permit —-

M. HYBART:  The title shauldﬁthen pags bafore the bill is

filed.

ME. EiLL:  we bhave evidencs before the Court -

MR. HYBART: If you have it - this won't help you . Can'it

havs anything to éo with 1t. It iz irrelevant
immaterial and incompedent --

THi GOURT: This deed 4id not become opsrative until it was
soknowledged, and you have to have title at the time
the svit was filed, and at the time of the
Piling of the biil . 4m I correci?

ME, CHASON: Yes, sir. That is common senge.

TER CZOURT: Sustein the ohjection,

MR. HalL: The Gourt understands that our biil is for an

injunction and the arfirmative rslief . We ask

that we be permitte? to re



VHE

MR,

T\fﬂ:i L]

<UE:

THE

R .
THE
MR,
m

TYETR
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s

COURT: Also for s permanent injupnction I preaume,

1

Ariles No,; sir, we do not. ¥s just ask them to be

_i
g

snjoined sad that we be permibtted 4o redeem,

We are willing to pav what ws oﬁs, Ef-bhigwigeang -

There is no request fOf;a vermanent injunction.
AYBeRT: 4 generval orayer,

Hall: This, in ths event your Honor - Here resd the prayer,

(The Court reads prayer in bill).

COURT: If he is santitled to s Lemporary injunction,
he would be entitled to & permansni injunction.
a8 T understasd the situstion under my ruling
Fou have.proven only an inbderest in the property .
No rellef fram certsin heirs to ths property,
and with the emeeusdensxclusion of this, it leaves
certain interest outstanding. That is the way
i vnderstand it,.

HALL: T think your Honor is »right.

COURT: You have not nroven any payment of the taxes?

Halll: iho?

COURT: You.

HALL: Wo, sir, I have not., That was way back there-
I ovarlooked thet,

THE COMPLAINANT RESTS.

{page L4}



Lt

¥R, R, L. XTRELAND, 4 VITNESS TOR THE RESPONDEN
DULY SWORN, THSTIFIED:

(UE: Your name, Flsase®

ANS: R, L. Kigfland.

WUE: WMr. XiEfland, y@& heard Mr. O, D. Welson btsstifving
ners on the stand, 4id you nob?

AWB: Yes, sir,

(UB:  Did you ever have any conversation with him at any time

=zt his gate or any whers alse?
ANG:  Yes, sir.
(U&: What was that?
A dont't remewher just wﬂaﬁ'the conversatlion was, but hs
asked me about the property and I teold him that I had
a leases on it.
OEs Whet slse was szid?
4N3:  There wasn't sny agreement as Lo what. -dlasposition was
to be made of it. We didn't meks anyragreements
e might have told me that he was going to clear title,
hut I dontt remember it..
(U®: %ho 4id you have your leass from?
a¥se J, 35, Lowrey. Simp L@wrey;
LUE: T belisve thsre is_a desd there - did you afterwsrds
purchase thisg property from Simp Lowery?

RT e BT . 4 £
PSS Yes, eir, in 1937.

¢

TR After vou bought the property from Hr. Simp Lowrsy, did

{paze 4

Ay
Pt

8]
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GUE:  pid vou eontinw

Fou eon L
aN&: Yes, sir.
rUT:  How long did you turp entlne 1T7

-

ANG:  Right on throush until last seeson.. T intended to work

!..J-
oF
b

his season aazd Mfa Nelson filed an injunetilon,
LU En 1937 you Decane the owper and yvou continued in possess-
son of it for more than threes years?
285 2 ?esg sir, our cups znd eguipment ars still therse.
(US:  fhet dild you do on 1t?
ANG : Turpenﬁineﬁ it.
CUE: Ivery tree sultable Tor turpentining?
535: sipeht hove micsed one or Two,
T Within the last year, did you see any signs up thers?
iN3: My son reporied thet there wes. -
' fence
CUR: D@ vou neotice any EERESR there?
Farb wirse

ANG: My son said there was one Exawr around nossibly a

half ecre

i1l on it.
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UE: Ves anybody slss operating on the nlace besldes the
Kiﬁéiand Turpentine Company and -

4NZ: Kifi#fiand Turpentine Compary sold ¥, M. sdame The timber.

Ji: How long hed he been operating before the injunction”

&5 Just a few days. I wasn't present. I wag over in
Mississippli.

SR TE AR TR T A T ITRFIRCIST TR .
T gzﬁh.i\iilﬂxz’.;ixhi, FITNESS 1Y L e

UE:  Mr, XifKend, you were ths ilﬁﬁ;&ﬁ& Turpentins Company?

sf“v

d8r It was H. L '1ﬁ$@anﬁ originally and later becams the

#ifRKiand Turpentine Company.

HUE:  Waoen 4id vou firet get the lease?

&5, T think in 1936 - the best of my reccllestinn, They have

ot
jucy
o
i....h
4
-y
folo
Fod
3
&)
L]

the lease hers among
wUk: It was something like a vesr later that you bought i3
fram_? » LOowray?”
ANGy Yes, sir.
f}ﬁz: During thet time Mr. Nelson ceme and talked with you?
| #NB:  Yes, sir, T wes.cupning some of his brother's timber
and Mr, Steiner's property scross the river and I went

thers snd talked with him snd he mentioned ahbout thet

propsrsy apd I told him that I had a lease on it and

T dornt't know, He seild that he 4id ~=w
JUTE:  Didnt't he tell you that nis wife was one of the Munn

{page 47)
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ANG:

WHEN
ANG:

heirs?

Yes, sir, but the abstract showsd that the Munns 4id notb
own 1%. |

Andrew Munn and Abegall Mﬁnn?

No, sir Peter Hansen, andrew Munn never owned that

nronperty.

- You remember shoving me that abstract don't you?

Yes, sir, and I remembsr that abstract too. The property
wag patented to Thomas Nelson and I have a Photostatic
copy, and he let Peter Hansen have it.

You know Peter Hansen? 7

No, sir,

Didn't he s=11 a part of that to Abegall Munn?

No, sir. |

Frank Nelson?

Wo.

You knew that he had an interest in it?

o, sir,.

You gaw the abstract?

Yes, sir, but it didn't show that he owned 1it.

Didn't show a deed?

Yes, =ir, but -%hefiescriyticn wag errorneous.
Abstract showed 1%

Yes, sir.




wou g0 in nosgession of 1%

T was slready 1in nossession of 1%.

Did you continue in DOSSEsS: ion of 1t?
Yes, =1ir.
Uew Long 4id you burp satlne ity

Right on throush until last seeson.. X intended to work

-

+ this season and Mr., Nelson £i1ed an injunetion.

oo

In 1937 vou bhec2zme the owner and you sonbinued in possess-
£

ian of it Tor more than three yesrs?

)
ct
!_l-
et
Jenet
et
o
@
=
D
L]

Yes, sir, our cups snd eguipment arsa
‘et aid you do onm 1t¥

Turpentined it.

i

Tyery tres suitable for turpentinlng
Wight have missed one oF LW .
Within the last year, 4id you see aly aigns up there?

Yy son reported thet there was,
fence
Dié vou notlice eny wkzrr there?
Part wirs
v escn said there wgg one wpgws around possibly a

You all continued in possesslon of it cpd were in
possessicn of it until you were enjoined here?
Veg, s8ir.

Yeg, sir, our ecuipment is still on i%.
(page 46)



E:  Ves anybody else cpsrating on the place besidss the

K’ﬁﬁ@anﬁ Turpentine Company and -

99

PSS Kiﬁé@ani Turpentine Company sold . M, sdame the tlmber,

3

JIii: How long had he been operabting before the injunction®

478 Just a few days. 1 wasn't present. I wac over ln

o CROSS TXAMTHATION, WIUNESS TRSTIFIND:

AE: Mr, TiRKlend, you were the KiRKland Turpsntine Sompany?
oW i s y

o oy ) -
7 o
i

5. T think in 1936 -~ the best of my ree@ilectian@ They have
the lasse nera among their flles.

LUE: It was something like a yeer later that yvou bought 1%

from.mr. Lowrey?

Yesz, sir.

Tariae thet time Mr, Nelson ceme and talked with wou?

Yes, sir, I wes.cupplng some of his brotherts timber

there and tallked v him ond he mentioned sbout tae
property and I told hila cnet I had & lezss on it end

hed peid the firet payment down on it,
(U%: Did he say that he owned 1t?
aNB: T don't know, He said that he did —w-
UE:  Didn'h he tell you ‘thet his wife was one of the Munn

{page 47)



heira?

Yes, sir, but the abstract showed thet the Munns did no%
VQWE it.

Andrew Munn snd shegail Munn?

No, sir FPeter Hansen, apdrew Munn never owned that
nronerty.

You remembsr shoving me that absiract don't you?

Yes, sir, and 1 rewgember that a?stract toc, The property
wag patented to Thomas Nelson and T have a Photostatic
copy, sud he let Peter Hansen have it.

Vou know Peter Hansen?

Didantt he sell a part of that o Abegall Munn?
Ho, sir.

Frank Welson?

Vo,

You knew that he had an interest in it

o, =ir,

You saw the shstract?

Yas,

sir, but 1t dldn't show that he pwned it.
Didn't show a deed?

Yes, ir, butb the d eseripbion was erTOrneous.
shatraet showed 147

Yas, sir.

{page A8}
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er Hanzen - d4id 1T show +thst ke had a clainm t

iNgs  No. Thers ie ihe abstract, You can itook at 1%,

JUke  Now you say that the men did have & conversetion with you?

LAE:  You don't reeall whethier he gs id he owned 1t%

ANG: He d4idn't éay thet he owned 1i%t.

(UE. TIsen't there @ place known 283 the Munn place?

LHSe  Not Lo my knowledge. Thers is a nlece known es the

wank Nelson place.

=

cUE: BO soresa¥

aNg. No, sirv, just a houss plece,

sy
o
jn.g
]
g
3
N
[a¥)
o]
frort
.
jurde
=
]
=
s
ot
L]

(TTE- Tou knew

sxee T knew thet he lived on 1it.

[

JE:. Was soms understanding betwsen you and Mr, Dawson HWelson

with reference to the usse of the timber, or what would be

recelve a letter from C. L. Nelson
T don't remember. I believe T did.

LUHE: - To refresh your mind, didan®t you rageive the original of thed

(page £9)
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©ANS:

U

MR,

T
WL, e

e,
Ilim (-
i

13 recsive & letber Irdm

Loa

Tt seems that I

a
nim. I don't know

e whether thet is & copy or nob,
In sia subsiancs to that?
I wouldnti say. *

Di@ you have 3 conversetion with ¥r, Frank Walker?

On the telenhone.

Did you recognize him as ithe agent of Mr. Wslson?

Ta told me thiat he and Dawson were working on the matier,

What was the conversation?

l

T 014 him thst

e

T dnnth remember. T had the pronserbty and

ahetpant and didn't consider his clalm,

id voun

w

say thet if it was found that he did have a

e

vou would make 1t agresndls with thenm?

claim that
T don't remember saying that.

. . - . _ s . ® .
Pid Mr. Walker meke voun a proposition? & propositioh
in ascordance with the letter Irom Wr. Nelson?

Ho, sir.

We want to introduce this letter from Mr. Welson to

Mr. KifKland
Te the dzte of the letter -

T d44n't notice - 1937 T thibk.

'"-.'.t

What time 4id he buy it

Were you down there at the completion of the

KiRgland

{nzge 50)



ANS .
Wi

ANG

Tyrpentine operationsy

Never bsen completed.

Are the cups still there.

Yes, sir,

Here the§ net taken off lasﬁ fall?

No, eir, still thers right now.

When was the last time vou were thers?

T don't remember saxactly.

Have you been there during 19447

I don't remember s¥oetly.

Have vou besn there since last Ghriétmas%

Ne, T have not besn on the property.

what wae the condition along in January and Fsbruary

of this year, you don't know 4o you?

T know what they told me.

Ten't know of vour own knowledge?

Juct whet was along the voad - 1 gould see the cupa from
the road.

On this forty acres of land?

Yes, sir.

Vou don't know whether it was sZea since Christmas or not?®

{page Tifty one}



have to g0 in possesglon of it., They were elready in poOS~

gegsion of 1%,

ogzn 1 KIRKLLRD, TESTIVIRD

W
!;E‘"j
3
E-i
=
i

YL, Hall: I wen®t to interpose bthis obje@tisn¢ It is

m

Your name, please

w3

Roger Lee XKiRKland

5‘13

Ythere do you Live?
Folev.
You ave a member of the KifKlsnd Turpentine Co.7

Tou know the land invelved in this sult?

Yow long has the HifKland Turpentine - HOW 1ong has

-
H

Mr. R, L. iRfland and the sy Kland Turpentlpe
GCompeny Leen in possession of this land¥

T was quite young, but + do remember it.
How old are you aow”

Gan vou ramember back to 379

keasopably speaking, 1 can.

n . 1938 «— 1941,

0y
s
[£1]
-

€]
i“""‘
find
o
o
L

e}
m
e
ot
I,..I-
i
]
gj
I_#-
o
M I

true under the 1940 Code that the 3 vear statuts

vy 1937 is when that section of the Code was

rewritien,
(D

ge 53?
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MR, HalL: A1l right,

B MR,

Wi. WYDBLRET: Thev had a modificetion ia the 1923 Code , butb in
1937 -

=

. Hall: T thought it was the 1939 Le is sture thet revamped

VR, EYPANRT: Tt was Lots of 1935, pege 256, Thatl is when 1% wa

modified., It was in the 1823 Code like you sayv-

tUk: sire there now any burpentine boxes on the property?
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Yeen & Tew knocksd down.

(Ums Up to the time the injunction was served on you all

were there bomass up thers?
28 Yes, sir. -

ON CROSS TCANINATION, WITNGo: TESTIFIED:

(UF: When were you down there last, Mr. Kiffffland 7

NGy =

‘UR: Have you been there during 19447
ANE: T don't remsmber right off hapnded. It wes after he put
the fence Uuh.

(I¥: You havs takena Tiae cupsg down since then?

a



&NS: I would not say.

(UE:  Who 1s cutiing the wonod thers?

45y - I oam told that Mr, ifdams is. I didn't see him out it.

wOh: That is not vour eguipment thers - 2s s matter of fact
there is no equipmspt thers?

ANS: T wouldn't know,

U&: You renticned to M¥r. Hybart that your squbment was
8till there?¥

ANG:  KigMflend Turpentine Comnasny equinment ia there,

gUE:  You conveyed that to Mre., XiBKland and the bnys in 19387
WJE: Sipce that time you have had no ococasion to po on the place?

LUOE:  You say a pard of this forty is known as the Frank
Nelson lsnd?
AWS: T woufdn*t say thet,

ON RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION wWIUHLLE TESTIYIED:

th

CUE: You you bought this land from Simp Lowrey, you
bvought it and elaimed it 28 your own”
AlIS T Tes, sir.

GUZ: In 1938 you made a conveyence to Mrs. HifKlend and the

NG: Yes, sir.
(UEe Thew went 1ln possession of it; and claiming to own 1t7
sN&: They were alresdy interested in 1% ip s way. They didn't

{nage 52}



WUZ:  Is it your poliey - the Policy of the Turpentine
company to sell and convey the timber with the
euns still on the treeé?

«NS:  No. DBubt the Rosin man I had was drafted, -

“UH: Tou 4id not move the cups.

ANGS: Nb? I didn't have any one to itake the cuns off,

(U¥:  You let them £o and cut the timber 2nd loss the cups?

BaNS: Yes, eir, they were practically worthlsss. 7

WE;  There i3 en oid homestsad site there?

all: Yes, sir.

P

YUR: Do vou kKnow the old Frank Helson place?

T,

fodbe

sGr Yeg, s

Uzs Do you know the old Steiner place on the north end of it?

N5 I know thners ars twe little small clearings there,

WOE:  The landmarks show that they had been thers for 15 or 20
Years or more from the pressnt indications?

Lt Aﬁ leagt that long,

MR, 8. M. aDaMS, BETHG FIRST DULY SWORN, TESTIFIFED:

Wd&: Is this Mr, 8. ¥. Adams?
#85: Yes; sir, Junior.

LUE:  Vhers do you live?

GUH:  Are vou secueinted with this land in suit?

3y
)
o
5]
o

L

N
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e
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Have you baen cutting any timber oa 1t7
Yas, =ir, for a short tims.
Did vou go on the land?

&2

Yes, si

it

Hetice any turpentine cups there?
Yes, sir.

Qn the trees around thare®

You were Just cubtting the timber and removing

the cupa?

Ordinarily they take the cups off and set them of -
Been tﬁrpentiﬂed there?

Yes, sir.

Appeer to have been turpentined for several years?
Yes, sir, |

Lre you a turpentine man?

Yesg, sir,

From observation can you tell how meny years it was

turpentined?

¥ss, sir; T can tell you approximately how meny yesrs
it had Dbeen worked by looking at the trees,

_How long would vou say the trees had been worked?
Four or five yezars.

Did you ses wﬁefe a fence had heen?

{page 56)




0. D, NELSON
Vs,
S. M, 4DAMS, JR. ET AL.

. TESTIMONY taken June 13, 1944, Monroeville,
Alabame, original filed in court and coples -
furnished attorneys ‘ : - $25.00

Louiss dohnson,



0. D. NELSON

Vs.
S. M. ADAMEB

IN TH& CTRCUIT GOURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

BRIKF AND ARGUILNT OF
RESPONDENTS

e




This matter comes up on motion to é13501VQ injunetion
on sworn enswer to the Bill of Complaint and was heard by
your Eonergghll thqvwitnssses-téstifying'on aaid heéring.
The:swérn answer disclosing by certifiad exhibits there—
to, that the prcperty invelved, that 1s the SW: of NWi,
SBection 11, Townghip QMS,, R, 5 East, Baldwin Couﬁty, Alsbama,
was sold for texes, due for thp year, 1907, the same being
assessed to W, A. Reed, ﬁumﬁer 1. At said sale W. M. Canncn
becane %he.purehaser of same and that on the 15th &a? of July,
1911, the Probate Judge of Baldwin County executed his desd as such
to the_s§ié‘%:lﬁ,m8ann0ﬁ. See Zxhibit "A* to sworn answsr.
.Beid salé for-taxes was made on the 26th day of October, 1908,
, ~ The record further discloses that on the 6th day of
Sepbémber, 1955, W, M. Cannon, =t al, sold said lands to J. 8.
Lowry. Sea axhibit "B" to answer. -
The record furtharshows that on the 23rd day of January,
1957, 7. S. Lowry sold and conveyed said lands to R. L. Kirkland.
Ses Exhibit "C" to answer, and that on ths_}lth day of’August,
1958; R. L, Kirkland sold said lands to Josaphine Roger Les,
Robert, Otho, and Luther Joseph Kirkland., See Exhibit "D" to
answer and that oﬁ the 2574 aay of Octolar, 1943, tpé Kirklands
anterad into a timber contract with S. M, Adams. BSse Exhibit
ma" to answer . - -
| Thet ever since the said Kirklands or either of them
purchesed said lands, they have assessed end pald the taxzes.
{See sworn answer)} and that the complainant has not assessed

or paid the taxes thereon. In all of complainants tastimony

he is silent eﬁ the subject of assessing and paying the taxes



Gn_said lands.,
POSEESSI0ON OF T KIRKL&EDS

Thé gworn answer 1s to the effact that from the time

of the purchase of the lands by R. L. Xirkland on the 11th
day of August, 1938, the Kifklanﬁé~have Eeen’in the open,
‘notorious, and exclusive possession of said lands, elaiming

- b0 own the.same, and according to ths svidancs of'Dawson_
Ne=lson, J.-S. Lowry was in possession for a yeer or two,
immediately pracesding his sale of the same to R, L. Kirkland.
Dawson Nelson testified, See page 29 R, that in 1936 or thers
abouts, hé.haq a conversation with R.'L, Kirklend in regard_‘
to these lands, at witness's gabe on the rivar, that Kirklend
was running a turpmntina‘piaee énd had begun to turéanﬁine
ﬁhese.lands,”that witness to0ld Kirkland that he was gsatting
‘déeds to the land, that it belongad to him and Kirklend told
him he had a legal lease to 1t but had oniy paid ona yesars
lense on it. Witness sald that Kirklend seemed to agres that
he was entitled to the iand, { that he saemed £o agres is
purely a concluslon,,and no giobagiVe force and.inainissi&hé,
$hat Kirklend told him to to ahead and clear the titls, that
he had paid one yeoars lease on }p and that he would pay witness
the rest of the lease money, Ses y;.SOIB. |

On cross examination, see pége 36 R, Dawson Nalson

tastified, "That R. L. Kirkland drove up t0 his front gate
to ask him about'his-proparty:line. He was also turpeonbtining
soﬁa timbar over there, not this place, but snothar plaee.

It was sbout =ight years'ago.“ which would put it in 1936.



"that he had no other conversation with R, L. Kirkland with
referance to tais 1snd" Bee page 56 R. ™"That at the tlme
of this conversation, Kirkland was_tnfpantining.some land
across ths river, thﬁt adjoined his% "That he nevar gob aﬁy
money aut of tha lease;“ B. L, Kiﬁklénd testifiad that he
leasd this land from J. S, Lowry before he bought it from
him in 19%7. See p.45 B. That he dié_x_l'f. i‘exﬁgmber just what

- the GOQWEISatiGﬁ was between he and Déwson Helson, but that
hes asked him sbout the property and he told him he had a
lease on 1t, that thare was no agreement between he and
Dawson Nalscﬁ, that Dawson Nelson ﬁight have t0ld him that
he was going to clear the title, but he didn't remember it.
See p 45 R., that he was in possegsion of ﬁhé lend at +he
time that h% bought 1it. See p. 47 R,

An infemence could not be drawn from & statement that
‘Kirkland agresd thet Dawson Nelson was entitled to the land
which as stated was purely a eon@;gsiop'gf Dawson Helson,
that he owned thé s&ame, nNO faets-taagifi@ﬁﬁitg in this conver-
sation betwaen Kirkland and Dawson Nelson, which in any wey
would have a tendmnéy to show that Dawson Nelson wés the owner
of the lend. It sqeﬁs that he 4idn't have the title to the
samea, bub was‘making an =ffort to gaf some sort of papers to
the same and besides E, L. Kirklaﬁd being in ppssession of the
lands as J. S. Lowry's bensnt, he could in.no_way_attorn_to'
Dawson Nelson. (

"4 tenant can not make a valié attornm-nt to another;.

nor by a mere acquiescense authorize enother to violate the



possassion whieh he holds for his land lord."

Brown vs. French
159 Algbama, 645.

Dawson Nalson atates that he had only known thp -
1and for ebout 8 years, BSee p. 16, E.,-tnat at the time
that hn had the conversation with Mr., R, L. Eirkland, which
was in 1936 and which was about 8 yaars ago, at the ‘time of.
the filing of the suib, , he states that ¥r. Xirkland was
turp@ntinlng th93§ lands end that Kirkland was in the poss-
assion of the same. He states that he went away to Florlds
end stayed some several years, and that in 1943, he went
ﬁawn t0 thessa lands end as faxr as he could see, no'ene was
in possession. See pags 32, B, He put up a barbed w1re |
fence, one or two sirands, round abaut One B0Te, and put up
trespass signs, see page 32, R. the Tence and the éigns-ﬁere
torn down, thet he went down there about four months before
he testified and found that Ji5 O Aﬁams had Bbeen cutting the
timbeT . See psge 35, T., that the land was of sandy soil and
chiaf1ly valuable for timber, see p. 34, T., that at the time
that he had the conVarsatlan with Mr. Klrkland that Kirkland
had just begun to §%$$%ﬁ§x%%ﬁbar end had taken possession of
the property at that time; that in answer %o tha‘questlen,
ses p. 55, Re, Qne:. How ilong 4id he proceed %0 turpentine
snat timber? Ans: I Jjust said thet I moved out of the stebe,
but from ths looks of the trees, he must have gupped them
for four or five years. -Que: Four or five years later -
You muét hafe come back?. Ans: Yes sir, Que: TYou WQnt{acwn

to this place and put up soms fencing there? Ans: I did.



Qus: At that- time, Mr. Kirkland had baen turpsntining the
plage for_more phan thraee years,ihéd he not? Ans: 1 imagine
that he had, See pages 35-36, R.

Que: When you'put up your signs and fences, the cq%s
wars still on the trees? Jins: May heve been a seattar;d
cup here and there. There was nothing theré of any value.
Ses'p.‘ﬁé, R. | |

To say nothing of the testimony of the regpondants to
. the affect that the Kirklands hed been turpentining and remov-
ing the timbsr from these premisss ever since and during ﬁhe |
year 1836, the eovidences of Dawson Kelson,.is conclusivs that
the Kirklends wers in possesslon of this propesrty for more
than threa years. |

TITLE 08 INTWRmST:

ﬁeenssity. Plaintiff in an equitéble or statntory suit

to guiat title, remove cloud, cancel a tax deed, and the likse,
must recowser on the étrengthrof his own title rather than
the weakness of the tex title, and wheTe he lacks sufficiant
title onr intnrpst may not maintain the action;

81 C.J. p. 1408,

Leng vs. Stanley

30 Southern, 823

Mississippi case,

TITLm OR INTLBAST QF eLAIMQNT‘

Undazr thn gnnpral rals tnat no one will be permitted
to contest a tax titls without Tirst showing title in him-
salf, in thm,absance'éf;title sufficient to support the

action, one claiming as owner may not bring -jectment against



the holdar of the tax title.
61 C, J., 1400,

Te dafend and gmﬂarally spnaklng, the rul@ is that
one attacking the tax title must ~stablish hls own title
or interegt,

_ 61 C. 7., 97.

Dewson Nelson intveduced in avidencs a carbon copy -
of the purportad dend freﬁ Iala Calloway, Thomas Calloway,
Calia §tmlnor H, o Stainﬁr ﬁesaga'gallOWay, Sprina Calloway,
Mary Nelson, Emma Steiner, John Steiner, Richard Brandt and
Geoll B:andt,'to the property involved, hé elaiming thaﬁ he
had hir=ad the wita@ss, Walkesr or Covab ﬁe séeufa a déed for
him o the aforesaid property. _ | | _

Wélker says that his raaellaction was that he furnpd
the original deed over to Dawson Nelson or to Govat but
Dawson Enlson says that he didn't get the deed, Whether
a sufficisnt praaleata had ba@n laid for the 1ntroﬂuction
of the copy of the alledged dsed, it is a veTy serious
questions It seems that Covet was mors or less in charge
of the éead; and whether a search had been made among his
papars at his homes oﬁ not, fgr tha original deed, before
secondary evidence was offerediibUt#concﬁd&d that there was
such a daad to O, D, Nelson, and the d@md was exacuted and
dnliv-::rnd thnrm is no evidence whatsoever that the grantors
in sald deed sver had any title to the afcrasgid propesrty,
and 1f they were in the pogsession of the same, there is

no avidenca of any colorof title that they might have hed,



80 as 10 acquire a titl-s by adversa possession, "Bdverse .
pésgessicn cannct confer or dofeat title te land unless
tha party setting it up shell show that & deed af other
color of title purporting to convey titlzs to him has been
duly recorded in the office of the judge of probate of the
| county in which the land li=s for ten ysars befors the com-
mencement of the actiodn,

Title 7, Section 828
Code 1940.

So we now come to the titl@ of Frank Nelson, to a portion of
the ‘aforesaid lands. He states thet he didn’'t know the lands
so far as the description wemt, that he owned some lands

near the canal, that he didn't remsmber the section, that

he thought ha pupeh&saa the lapd in 1897 and claimed to have -
_mada a dmad to Dawson Nelson. HNo satisfactory explanation
has beoan made of‘the dead from Fran Nelson tc Dawson Nslson
or what its contents ware. The witnass, Walker says it went
the way that the other ona went. The fact that the witness
states that he made a deed means nothing. 8o far as the
ssteblishment of its contents, if the deed was made and lost,
then to =stablish it by sacondary nvidnnca the evidence
should farily show to the Cours thp main and mssnntial features
of the deed, the dascxiption of the prcpmrty, ate. This was
not attempted in the Record. HRead it as you will, doe~s not
establish by s=condary svidence the purported de~d that thé
witness, Frank Nslson spesks asbout, Nothing was said about
the lands being enclosed by a fence and tha prasuﬁption is
that it is op~n land as no witﬁ@ss‘ﬁas tastifisd about any

P i At om Tttt T e e o E=tnd e Eovarmind dm i eade e medr



Geed from Pete Hunsen who is daad, that he owned the whole
traft with the sxeeption ofﬂs}x acr~g, so far as tha HRecord
goms, hls statemsnt that Pete Hansen owned4 the whole tract,
is a conclusion of the witnnss. The derd to Peta Hansén would
be ths bast'avi&pncé Thera is no evidencs of any desd re-
eorded or other papers showing color of title in Pate Hansen
or in the witness, Frank Nelson, There is no evidence on
the part of thm\eomélainant or any whaTe 1In the Hecord to show
ﬁhat whether Frank Nelson or PBete Hansen hrld a legal or
equitable titls to any part of said lands. Tha Record dis-
eloges that thay Wels squatbtars and consequ-ntly having no
title in themselves, they could conwsy no title on to

Dawson N-lson., There is not a dmad or ahy coldr‘of title

in regarﬁ to this land so far as Hansen or the Nhlsons are
concarn~d, on racord in Baldwin County, Alabama and not
having the peper titls from thn Govmrnmpnt on down, that in
~steblishing an adverse possession under color of title

a8 the statute provides for a period of ten years, that it
ﬁaturally follows that the Helsons have no title to the
prepnity involved and ha#iag no titls undar the law, they
have no right to quastion the tax title held by the ros~
pondants. ' |

The complainant introduced in avidencs oartifisd copy

of assassment of taxes '61;1' real sstate and parsonal property
in tha County of Baldwin, Alabama for ﬁhe yaér, 1907, by
Andrew Mﬂﬂd, andron axamination of the same, it apprars that

Andrew Mund only ass~ssed a portion of the land in the



I‘%ﬁﬁ% of s&%{f;:, Section 11, Tp. 9 5, R. & Hast, which 40
1lies émﬁaéi&tely south of tha property involved in this
suit. The Court will cbserve that the lande of Andrew Mund
doas not even tencﬁ.the lands herein invOIVQ&, 1£ﬁe deg= |
eription of the Mund lands bming 88 follows:
Starting at 88 corner-of ﬁﬁﬁ of " SWi
and running Heorth, 1122 fant,;wast sk
1320 fest, South until you bring & row
of stakas in lins with stakes, thencs &
to a steks, thence § to boundary line of
land belonging to Andrew Muntz, thence E
) to baglnnlng, S=c, 11, Tp. 9 s, R, 3, &,
W¢ See DO relevaney in such certificate of suech sssess-
ment &xcept that it doss show that 1n ¢907 that Andraw
Mund was cleiming no part of tPe S?;Hof_tha_ﬁwg, Seetion 11,
Township ¢ S, R. 3 =, which ere the lands involved in thie
suit, so if indrew Mund didn't own any lands in the SW of
NW%: Secﬁicgmll, Tp. 9 S, 3.75 B, of course O, D, Nolson's
wife and the other heirs of Mund would not inherit any part
of the seme. If he 4id own lands in said last mentioned
subdivision, then he.eértainiy didn't assess it and pay ths
taxns en it in 1907, because the laznds he assessed and paid
taxas on, li-s south of thn lands claimed by raspondants
unéer their tax dned The daaeriptiﬁn as giVan in thn Mund
aSSPSSM@Dt wonld only GOVar abcut "ggf 8cTes in the NW: of
SWgz, Section 11, Tg. 9, R. 3, and there would be a strip of
land of.ébout‘ji__ gcres betwsen the Andrew Mund lanﬂ.and

the lands hearein involved,

ASSESSMQHT AND P&YM&NT OF TAXES:

The Codm of 1898 would cov¥ar the mode that the

the law rsquires to make a valid assessm~nt for the tax .
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year of 1907, as the 1907 Code did not go into affect
until the first dey of April, 1908,
8932 of the Code of 1896 is as Tollows:

PAXPAYER TO ATTLND AEPOINTMuNT . AND RuTURN
LIST OF HIS ?gﬂ?uRTY.

| It is the duty of @Wpry pnrson liable %0 taxation in saeh
élactien.prqcinet to attmnarin person befors the'assassor,
by the firgt day of the second gppqinﬁmﬁnt in the praéinct of
tha taxpayér&s residence, and thén and there rendsr to the
assassor,'un&mr'oath, a fﬁil_and complete list of all the prop-
erty of which he was the owner, or in which he had any interast
whatever, or of which he was trustee or agent, on the first
day of October of that yeer, |

3941 of the Cede of 1895 is as follows:

HEQ%’EEQ; ESTATE MAY BE DASCRIBED:

The description of real ~state may be as follows:
1. If it is an =ntire section, it may bs daseribed by
the number of the secticn,'t@wnshig aﬁd Tange «
2. If it is a subdivision of & sesction, authorized by
the United States for the sele of public lands, it may be
describesd by a &esignation of such subdivision, witﬁ the number
of the section, township end renge,
3, if it is less or other than sueh subdivision, it may
ba deseribed by metes and bounds, or in som~ way by which it
may ben known., _ '
4, If it is in a city, town, or village, surveysd and laid

off, and a plat thereof is recorded in the office of the judge

of probate of the county, and it is a whole lot or block, i@



1L

shell be described by the desigpation of the number

thereof; and if it is a part of a whele lot or block,

it mey be described by metes and bounds, or in some other way,
by which it may be known; and it shall not ba neegegsary to
inssrt the quantity of sueh land in the asgsssment.

§. If it is & tract of which the subdivisisn is
not known to the asseggor, it méy be deseribed by metes
and bounds, or in some other way by whigh it may be known

or identified. -

6. It shall be sufficient to describe lands to be
ass=ssead or soid for taxes, by initisls, abbreviations and
figures.

With the aforesalid requirements as to the assossments
~of lands for the year 1907, we raspactfully submit that the
purported assessment as shown by the eertified copy to
Frank Nelsom in which_thp.gzeparty'was degeribed ag follows:

Beginning at a ¢Ertsin staks and éunning
. thenee in NorthWesterly direction, close
%o the north side of two oakutrees to the
dividing line betwesn Hansen and Miller,
thence along said line to its interssction
with the line of Abigell Muntz following
that line to a stake and from this sbake

"to placs of begimning, Ssction 11, Tp, 9 S,
Rﬂ 5 E. . . -

is invalid and not in accordance with the requirém¢n$'6f
the stabtute or in etherrwards it was a Veiﬂ-aSS@SSﬁ@nt.

The Court will obs~rve that the beginning point was at a
ceriain stake Which would i@ply probably that tﬁéra wele

other stakes somewhere in Ssction 11 in said township and

range, but that the beginning was fixed at this cerbain

steke , wheraver it is or was. snd no survevor could locate
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there is a liaﬁility Tor tax, and if th~ assessment is
| invalid, the state cannot =nforce the collsetion of the
téx; | _
Driggers vs, Cassidy
71 Alabams, 526.

Smith vs, Cox-
£2 Southern, 78,

‘Jonas vs, Pelham
- & Southern, 22,

Seot vs. Brown
106 Alsbama, 804,

in dones versus Pélham, ﬁharﬁourt said, “Tha purposs
of the statufn is that the aaseripﬁion in the assessment
should be sufficiently dafinite and certain to inform the
ownar that his property is assessed for taxzation and thé
purchasar-at the tax sals ought to know Wwhat property he
is buying." In tha assassment of the lot in a;ntrovprsy, it
is dase:ihéa as a houss ané lot on Battia Street in the Town
of Talladega, as the property of F%lham,_ The mﬁidaﬁcershoﬁs
that Pelﬁam'ewn&d anothar houss and lot on the sams street,
in whiech hn‘rpsidad, and'adjoining the lot in question,
The ngGriptien affords no data by which to ascaftain
‘what house and lot on Battle Street is intended and the
assessment is void for uncertainty.
"Rigid adharencs to directions and forms of statutas
regulating asseossmanb énd_sala of lahds for taXes is reguirad®,

Morris vs. Gard
223 Alabama, 254,
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Harry Parkér,'(Sﬂe paga 10 of the ﬂgcord},,stated
that he could not meke & survey from tha ﬂeseéipﬁion conw~
tained in the assessment alons, that he could not do this
without caliing the nelighbors in. Th? starting peint in
the description in the puipartéd assessment by Frank'ﬁélson
is a eertain stake, that is a parﬁicular_staka, Probably
if it had been mnﬂtiénnd that baginﬁing'aﬁ a stake, that would
| have besn more definite than a partieular'stakm, ~vidantly
th@ré must have besn other stekes for in the prmparatien of the
'aasgription for the essessment, the word certain wowld not
have béen uged in designating the étak@ whera the beunﬁary
lin~ was to bagin.l | | |

“Tﬁa genaral ruls is said to br that a stake is not
Saffiéiantly dafinite ﬁe be consider~d a beginning coraer,
but this rule ebt@iﬁs only in éaSQS whare thersa is no dats
presentsd in the description from which the true location
of . the steke caﬁ ba deberminsd,”

9 . J. 162,

. Where is any date included in tha daseripﬁion in the
ass~ssmant whiah bf any Ire=ason or lbgicwﬂﬁomfﬁhiéh could ba
astablished, the true location of that cértain-staka mantioned,
thafeiﬁ. - | | |

Complainant also introducsd for what reason ws have been
unabls to figure out‘én ass=gssment of tax~s on real and:pprsonal
grogarty'fer tha_ygar 1907, by the sgﬁ&ta of W, Steins-r. To
start with, propsrty iérinvalidly asgggénd in tha neme of an
nstaté; the svidence shows no ceconn=actiocn betwaen W. Steiner's

1and end the lend involved in this suit,
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There is no evidenea:as to whare H, Steiner's land was,
thers 1s no =videnc= as to where John Plash's lané:was,
there is no svidence as to where Mrs. ﬁ%ilef's land was,er
what Mrs. Miller was referred to. The avidence certainly

does not show that any of this land was in subdivision, which
ds: in ligigation, | |

N Wie most respactfully eontend that in tha fi:St plagce that it
hasn't besn shown that O, D. YélSQR or thoss undar whom he claims
had titles to the land by deed or asdverse possession and haé 4he
right to institute this procae~ding for the reason that he haé.
no title to the same, @ithar‘by_advﬂrsa possassion or title
from the govarnmﬁnth In the second place, the tax aséessmant

of Prank Helson is a2 nullity, because the lands ware not des~
brib@d with thet sufficiency as reoguired by law and that the
injunetion should ba dissolved in this cass and the cause dis-

missed,

Raspmctful ly submj%dw m@_’,

‘“""““’"samcm""‘?loa TOR 5&5??);;%&/

sbruary, 1945, = - ~

Dated this 22nd day of

I hereby certify that'I hawe
forwarded a copy of this Brief
and Argument to Messrs Beebe & Hall,

of Bay Minette, alabama, 42;;27<:/
postage prepaid: /Aé%j




STATE OF ALABAMA
BALDFIN COUNTY.

TO AWY SUERTFF OF TEE STATE OF ALATAMA - GREETTIC,

NE COMMAND YOU, thet you summon S. Mo ADAMS, JR., KIRTLAND
TIEPENTING COMPANY, MUS. JOSEPETNE KIMFLAND, ROGER LEE KIRKLAND, EOBERT OTHO
EIRELAND and LUTHER JOSREH EXEKLAND, ‘o appear befors the Jud;s of the Circuit
Court of Beldwin County, exercising Chancery Jurisdiction, within thirty deys
after the service of svmmons, end thers to answer, plesd or demur, without ocath,
to a bill of complaint lately exhibited By Cu D¢ WELSON against said above named,
and further to do and rerform what the said Judge shall order end direct in
that behelfs  And thed the Respondents shall in no wise omit, under penalty
etc. And we Turther command that you return this writ with your endorsement

thereon, to our said Court immediately upon the exscution thareof.

WITNESS, F. §. DUCK, Register of said Circuit gourt, this

1) day of February, 1944,
\ ;%L S. W

hegister.

0. D. NELSH,
I TEE CGIRCTUIT COURT OF
COMPLA TNANT
< BALDWIN COUNTY, ALARAMA
s

' : W BYUTTY.
S Mo ADAMS, JR., XIRKLAND

ZILKLAND, ROGHR LEE YTRKLAND, ;ORER
OTHO KIRKLAND and LUTERR JOSHDE
KIRYLAND

RESPONDENTS

e e N " i MR N e M B

And now comes the Gcmplaiﬂant, and preseats this, his bill
of complaint, apainst the Respondents, §. le &dams, Kirkland Turpentine Com@ény,
Josephine firkland, Hoger Lee Kirkland, Roberd cho ¥irkland, and Luther Jeseph
Kirkland, and respectfully represen%s and shows unto vour Honor and this Honorable
Court as follows:

1,

That your Complainent is s bona fide resident of Baldwin County,
Alabeama, and over twenty one yeers ol age; that the Hespondent S. M. Ldans, Jf@, is
over twenty one years of age and o resident of Mobile Couﬁty; alebama; that Josephine

Kirkland snd Roger Les Kirklend are over -twenty one years or age and hona fide

B i e T
R it 7

residents of Baldwin Goﬁnt&,.&lab&ma; that the Kirlklang Turpentine Compeny is =
partnerahip composed of Roger Lee Kiekland, Robert Otho Kirkland, and Luther
Joseph Kirklesnd, =}l ilving at Foley, in Baldwin Gounty,.&labama; and that Lobert
Othp Kirklend end Luther Joseph Kirkland are minors over fourteen years of age,

Living with their motber, ¥rz. . Josephine Kirklends




Ze
Thet your Complainant is the owner in fee simple of the following
described lands in Beldwin Counbty, Alabama, bto-wits

The Southwest Qusrter of the Norihwest Quarter of Section
1}, Township 9 Bouth Range 7 Hast.

D

Thet the Respondent, S+ W, Adems, Jr., has, without the consent of the
Complainent, committed trespass upon the said lands by going thereon and e ubting
down the growing timber; that ths Complainent is advised that ﬁhe Hiespondent
Se M. Adanms, Jre, enteré on The said lands under and by authcrity vested
in hig by a contract entered inte by Hirkland Turpent%ne Gompany, by Josephine
Kirklanas

4q

That the said S M. Adems Jr., will sontinue to trespass upon the
said lands end cause irreparable damepge thereto unléss enjoinedsy that the said.S. M.
Adams hﬂé already'cut and/br removed timber from the said lands, the exsobt amount éf
which the Complainanﬁ is not adviseds

WHEREFCRE, the premises considered, yourlComplainant prays that your Honor
will, by proper process weke the said S. 1., Adams, Jr., Kirkland Turpentine Compeny,

Mrs. Josephine Kirkland, Roger Lee ﬁirkland, Robert Ytho Kirklsnd, and Lubher Joseph
Kirklend partiss respondsnt to this Bill of compleint, requiring them to plead,
answer or demur bto the saﬁe within tﬁe time end under the penalties prescribed
by law and the practice of this Honorable Court.

That your Honor will order e reference to determine the amount of demege
suffered by the Cemplainant by virtue of the Respondents trespassing upon and cubbing
timber from said lands;

Thet vour Honor will grant an injunctibn rastraining the Respondents,

S+ M. Adams, Jr., Kirkland Turpentine Company, Mrs. Josephine Kirklend, Roger lLee
Kirklend, Robert Othe ¥irklend, and Luther Joseph Kirklend end each of them, or
their ag@nfs,,serv&nts or employees, from tres@aséimg-or entering upon the seid
lands, either directly or indirectly:

That your llenor will give and grent unto your Cogplainent such other,

further, different or general relief as he may be in equity and good conseclence eantitled



to receive and as in duby bound he will ever praye

O S5l

Complainant

Solicitors for Complainant.

STLTE OF ALABAMA

BALDWI] COUNTY.

: Before me, the. undersigned authority in and for said Ceunty, in sszid
state, personally appearsd O« D. Nelson, who is known to me and who, having been by
me first duly sworn, deposes end says that he has resd the foregoing bill of
compleint and that he is femiliar with the contents thereof, and that the same

are trues '

O T 27 for—

Sworn to snd subscribed before ms on this ths 21lst day of Fabruary, 1944

Notery Public, Beldwin County, Alsbamae




TO HONORAEBLE K. 8. DUCK, RECISTER CIRCUIT 'COURT, BALDWTY COURTY, IN BQUITY:

E"E?EREAS‘V, 0. Dy NELSON has this day filed his bill of complaint in
this Cour’c againét Se M, 2DAME, Jk., NIEKLARD TURPENTINE COMPANY, MRE. JOSEPHING
KIRKLIAND, ROGEE LEE KIHKLAHD, ROBERT OTHO TITKLAMD AND LUTHELR JOSEPH KIRKLAND,

AND, WHEREAS, on ssid Bill of Complaint being exhibited to the Honorabls
F. W, BARE, Judge of the Circuit Court of Beldwin County, Alabama, on the

Z/’-‘ day of Februery, 1944, he did order that upon Complainant's entering into

bond with surety, in the sum of § ﬂ;J’an and approved by the

fieglsber of this Court, psyable to and conditioned according to 1aW,%gW

injunction issue out of s2id Court according to the prayer of the said “illie

Dated et Monroeville, Llabama, on this the A/ day of Felruary,




IN THS
G. D. NELSOR,
CIRCUDT COURT OF BALDWIN
Complainant,

, COUNTY, ALADAMNA.
Ve '

5. M. ADANS, JR., ET AL. I BQUITY.

Respondents.,

e e St i B Rl M Do o o Wt ™ St

This cause 15 submitted Tor decres upon.
mction of ths Réspoaﬂents to dissolve the temporary i~
junction heretofore issued. Respondents claim title
under sale for taxes for the year 1907. It 18 the con-
tention of the complainant that the tax sale under %hich
Responﬁeﬁts eclaim title was void for reason that the
land, to-wit: Southwest Quarter of Horthwest Quarter,
Section 11, Township 9 South, Range 3 Bast, Baldwin County,
Al abama, had been regularly agasessed for taxation for the
year 1907, The witness, Parker, a land surveyor, testified
that fram the assessment made for tThe year 1907 a surveyor
could loeate the lands as they wére assessed with the gid of
oral testimony from people 1iving near the land. He further
testified that he did so locate the land and introduced in

ovidence a plat purporting to be a plat of the land

in guestion. Howevér, 1 am'garsuaded that thé land actually
assessed for thé vear 1907 is situéted in the Northwest
guarter of the Séutnwest Guarter, Section 11, Township 9
South, Rangﬁ 3 ®ast, and not in the Southwest Quarter of
Northwest Quarter of said'Seption, In fact, this affirmatively
appears from the surveyor'!s plat introduced in evidence.
gince the land assessed for the year 1907 is no part of the
lanﬁ in cantfovérsy, it follows that the assessment relied
.upon by the cbm@lainant for the year 1907 was not & valid
assessment. Granting that the three parties making the

assessment for that year owned separate tracts in the




Southwest Quarter of ﬁorthwesﬁ Quérter, gection 11, Township
g South, Range 3 Hast, the asgessments as actually made for
that year falls to place the land assessed in thé fTorty
described in the bill of complaint. The Complainant does
not ccntena that the sale to the respondents' grantors

was void for any obther reason than that the land had been
regularly assessed and the taxes paild, and it follows that
the complainant is not¥ entitled to rellef, and the Eegistér

will enroll the following decreea:

s

This cause coming on %o be heard is submitted
on mobion of Respondents_to'aissolve the injunction issued
on the 22nd day of Fehfaary, 1844, and upon consideration,

T am of the opinion that the motion should be granted.

IT I8 THEREFORE, CHOERED, ADJU@GE& AND
DECREED that said temporary injuhctian be and the same here-
by is dissolved, | |

This 20th day of August, 1945,

a2,







STATE OF ALABAMA

BALIVIIN COUNTY,

ENOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that we, O. D. NELSON &s principal
end the undersigned as sureties, are held and firmly bound unto the Registér
the Cirecuit Gourt, in Equity, of the said County, in the sum of $£500.00
'for_the payment of which, to the £aid Register, or his successors, we bind
curselves, our svccessors and administrators, Jointly and severally.
Sealed with our seals and dated the / g dey of April, 1944,
'WEEBEAU, the said O, D. NELSCK has filed his Bill of Compleint in
the said Circuit Court, in Equity, and has obtained therson an ordsr for the
lssuence of an injunction from the Honorable F. W. Here, Judge, to restfain
and enjoin S, M, ADAMS, JR., ZIRKLAND TURPENTINE COMPANY, NES, Z0SEPHINE
ETRKLAND, ROGER LEE KIRKLAND, ROBERT OTHO KIRKLAND, AND LUTHER JOSEPH KIRKLAND
f;om trespassing, or entering upon the seild lands, either direetly or indirectly.
Now, therefore, the condition of the above obligation is such that
1f the said 0. D. Nelson, his helrs, successors, admlnlstrators, or eny of
then, shall pay or ceuse to be peid all damac £es Whloh any'parson may sustain
by the issuing out of sald injunction if the same is dissolved by the Cirecuit
Court, in Bquity, on the bill filed by the sai@ﬁﬂe D. Nelson &s afcreseid, then

this obligetion to be void, otherwise to remain in full force and effact.

@ m-éénw (SBAL)
M’ Q %j/ﬁ W\( SEAL)

Taken apd epproved this the
17 7on  day of April, 1944,

Heglister.
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C. D, NELSON, COMPLATNANT
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
Vs |
BALDWIN GOUNTY, ALABAMA
S, M. ADAMS, JR., BT AL

RESPON DENTS

NI P MRS W B,

| IN EQUITY.

&nd now comes the Complainent, aﬁd amends his hiil of
éam?laint heretofore filed in this cause so that éhe seme shall resd as
follows:
1.
Thet your Complainant iz o bona fide residént of Baldwin County,
Alabema, sad over twenty one years of age; that the Respondents 3@ Mes #dams, Jr.,
Josephine Kirklend end Roger Lee Kirkland are over twenty one years of ége and
bona fide residsnts of Baidwin County, Alabaﬁa; thet the Kirk}and Turpentine
Company is a-partnership composed of Roger Lee VKirkland,rRobért Otho Kirkiand
and Luther Joseph Kirklaﬁd, a1l living at Foley, in Baldwin County, Alabemas;
that Robert Utho Kirkland and Luther Joseph Kirkland are minors over fourtsen
years of age, living with their mother, Mrs. Josephine Kirklend.
2s
- That your Complainaﬁt is the owner of the followinpg described lends,
situated in Baldwin County, Alabsme, to-wib:

Southwest Quarter of the Worthwest Querter of Section Eleven,
Township Nine South Range Three Eastoe

.Sn .

Thﬁ% the Respondent S; M.‘gdams, Jr., hes, without the consent of
the Complainent, committed tregpess upon the seid lands bj going‘thereon end cutting
down fhe growing timber; that the Complainant is advised that the Respondent 8. M.
Adams Jr., enters upon the said land_ undsr and by auth.oriil:y of & contract sntersd
into with Kirkland Turpentine Compen "

‘ 4a
That the Complainant is advised thet the Respondents Kirkland

’Turpentine Company, Mrs. Josephine Kirkland, Roger Lee Kirkland, Robert Otho

Kirkland and Luther Joseph Xirkland, heve a claim to said property arising out of =

i
Wi 3.~ agar e,

1A TERS EVAEE Tt L& Yound that ThHe Kesponoents have a clalm on seid lands [oF the
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taxss paid-therson, that your Honor will order a reference to determine the amaugt_
of such taxes, which the Complainant is ready3-willing; and able to pay.
| That yoﬁr Honor Will also ordar a refe:ence to fix end determine 1

the amount owe&-by the Bespcndenﬁs; Kirkland Turpentine Company, Mrs. Joseghiﬁe.
#irkland, Koger Lee Kirklaﬁd; Rebert Uthe 4irklend, and Luther Joseph Kirklend,

as damgges for turpentining the timber of the Complainant apd further to ascertain
and determine the amount of damggessuffered by the Compleinaath by virtue of the
-Respondénts trespassing upon an& cubting timbér from the said landé;

That your Honor will grant an injunction reétraining the hespondents,

Se M. Adams, Jf., Kirklend Turpentine Company, Mrsg Josephine Kirkland, Hoger Lee
Kirkland, Robert Otho Kirkland, and Luther Joseph Kirklend, snd esmch of them, snd
their agents, servants or employees, from trespassing or entering upon the

said lands, elther dirsctly or indirsctly;

That in the event thet your Complainant is misteken in the relief
prayed for, then he prays that your Honor will give and grent unto Eim such relief
ag he ﬁay be entitled to in the premises; and that your Honor will give and grant
unte him sueh other, further, different end general relisf es he mey be in

equity and good conscience entitled to receive, and as in duty bound he will ever

pray.

Complainant

BEEBE & HaLL
BY

Solicitors for Compleinant.

STATE OF ATABAMA
BALDNIN COUKTY.

Before me, the undersigned suthority in snd for seid State and
County, personally appeered 0, D. Nelson, who is known to me, and who, having

been by me first duly sworn, depcses and says he has read the foregoing amended
bill of complaint, angd that he is familiar with the conbtents thereof, and, that

the seame are true. _ -%
-

" Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the f;sg ‘day of June, 1944,

AL Petree

Wotary Public, Belidwin County, Alabems




0. D. NELSOL,
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Complainant,
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This cause coming on to be heard is submitted
on lotion to Increase the penalty of en Injunction Bond herztofore

- o -

given by the Vomplainant on the 22nd day of February, 1944, and

|.-.J¢

the parties being present in court through their resnective

'attmrneys, the Court now vproceeds to hear the evidence on saigd
Fotlon; and the same being understood by the Court, the Court

he opinion that the penalty of szid Injunction Rond as
sutnorized by the decree of this Court on the 21st day of Pebruary,

1948k, be increzsed to the sun of Five Mundred lollars {(5500,00) .

ADJVDGED AT DRCRERD

that the penalty of the Bond for the maintenance of an Injunction
in this cause against the Nespondents be =2nd is increased to the

sum of Five Dundred Dollars {E500,00).

TIMOTO TPYTRMITD AT TR
£ IRRWE:

i)‘mm*
A Lis Jdoriliiiuo U i

AL L__u,x.z_-) tﬂub

T T TN o
..-D, £ UUJJ,AJ.LJ Sad

tie Complainant have ten days from the date of this decres to exe-

[N

cute and give a good and sulfficient Bond conditioned as provided

by law, in the sunm ol Five Mundred “ollars with sureibiss therson td

N

be approved by the ltegister of this Court, for the further main-
tenance of sald Injunction.

IT Is WfWEHxMD@ED aDJUDGED AL DHCREED that
on the failure of saild Complalnant to execute the aforesaid Rond
with geod and sufficlent sureties and deliver the seme to The Hegls
ter for his approval within ten deys from the date of this decree,

that sald Writ of Injunction herstofore issued on February 22, 1944

he dissolved, . _
DATED this 10th day of April, 194L,

FP7 T 0.

Judge.




I THE CIRCUIY COTURT OF

VISR BaLDWIN COUNTY, ALABaNA,
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nespondants.
DEMURRER.

Now come the Respondents in the above styled cause
and demurs to the Bill of Compl=aint filéd in sald cause and to
each and every paragraph therszofl separately and severally, and
as groﬁﬂds therefor, say:

FIRST:

That said Bill of Complaint does not contain equity.

cmmrecnrrrt S ".4.,‘_
561 yc]

ents.,




0. D. NELSON,

Complainant,

T THE CIRGUIT COURT OF
Vs BALDWIN COUNTY,

ALABAMA,

n
Ee)

M. ADAMS, JR.ET AL, IN EQUITY.

Hespondents.

Tartns Spariol 8" Tt N W o g e sl ) St

How come the Respondents in the aforesaid cause and
move the Court to lncrease the amount of the injuncetion bond in
this cause as Tixed by the Court on February 21, 1944, at Two
Hundred Fifty Dollars ($250.00) and in support of said Motion
shows unto the Court that there is now located énd situated on
said lands at least seventy-five (75) cords of paper wood of the
value of Eight and 75/100 Dollars (28.75) a cord that has been cut
by S. M. adams, Jr, one of the aforesaid Respondents; and that
prending this suit sald wood is liable to be damaged to such an
extent that it will become worthless by the bugs getting into it
and natural decay of this wood by being left exposed on the lands
from which it has been cut by the said S. M, Adams Jr.; that in
addition to this the Said 5. M. Adams Jr, has been caused to move
his machinery and equipment® from the lands involved in this suit

and loss of time at an expense of around One Hundred Dollars.

Solici¥tors for Respondents.
J7Zi J#;tkgﬁhfv»7,ﬁ 6q4¢~zuabaqg ﬁ%_A4uéh;44u!fﬁQV%ijpészy//
LY

'tfc/o | PN ‘ S0 2 | '/07&
_@7/7( %bzx/ﬂ/;f, aX /2 M.
g ««/oz W%/M%?W%M,@
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thislitigation and that prior to the issuance of the Writ - of .

" injunction in this‘cause; that he .at large expense.tg himself,

0., D. HELSCN,
Complainagt, TN THE CIRGHIT'GOURT OF
' ' BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

. M. ADANMS, JR. ET AL, IN EQUITY.

=
oy
w0
-
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regpondents.,

AFFIDAVIT,.

STATE OF ALABAMA,
BALDWIN COUNTY,

Before me; Brin Stuart, a Notary Public, in and for
sald County and State, personsally appeared S. i. Adams Jr. who
being duly sworn, deposes and says that he iz a reéidéﬂt citizen
of Baldwin County, Alabama; that he has purchased from ¥rs. Joseph
B. Kirkland, Rogér Les Kirkland, Robert Otho Kirkland and Luther
Joseph Kirkland, the timber on the Southwest Luarter of ths Northe
west Quarter (SW: of IWi) of Section 11, Township 9 South, Renge

3 East in Baldwin County, Alebama, besing the laﬁds involved in

had cut from and stacked on sald lands 75 cords of paper wood

of the value of Eight and 75/100 Dollars ($8.75) per cord; that
said paper wood is now exposed to the weather and if pesrmitted

to remein in its present condition for any appreciateable time
the bugs will get into it and 1t will also dscay from natural
causeS° that 1n aadltlen to this he has had to emplov an attarnny
ﬁo represent him in this proceedlnas and that thls fee will Be

in the neighborhood of Two Hundred ollars {3200, OO) that in
addition to this that by reason of the issuance of said writ of
injunction restraining him from cutting and removing the timber
from said lands he has been forced to move his equipment and lsbox
force on to another place a disténce of sone fifteen'miles away,
and that the loss of the use of his ecquipment for the time of
melng removed, the loss of time on his part and the loss of thek

use of .labor that he had employed to cut sald timber from said’




Assessment of Taexes on Real Esbhalts snd Personsl Property in the
" County of Baldwin, Alsbsma, for year 1007.

Shell banks--Eeat No. 11,

Weme of Peritles Assessed-~Frank Nelson,

¥o. of AS°esqmenu—-50

Azgesscors Fee @ —————

Degeription: VeﬂlﬂRTD at a certaln steske snd rurning thence in
VorthweSuerlv direction close to the ¥, side of twe
osv trees to the dividing 1ine between Faﬁsan and

Miller, thence =2long satid line to 1ts intersection
with Lhe lire of .Abligeil Muntz, following that line
50 & stake and from this stake to plece of be ginn-
ing, Section 11, Tp ¢ 8, B & B-~Impts $50.00,

Ho. epcres Improved,--5,

Ho. seres Unimproved--15,

Total No. Acres,—-BO,

Total nesauued value of land & Imnbs wn@lOG CC,

FTousehold & Kitchen Furnibure, Value of %50 CO

Cattle,-No 5 hend, Value §24. OG 3 Pogs, alue &3, Co,

QteambOﬁt ete., ﬁﬁOC GG,

Cloecks, et --82.00; Guns 1, &8.00,

Wagons, ghe ymmm—— : '

Gunsg, ehC.=mmm=m= s

Cattle,wmmmmaaw pai

Horses 13 Value £25.00, :

All other Promerty Resl & @e“qonal not otherwise Specified £10,00,

To*ﬂl anhe Real & nerqonﬂl Pronerty, 5745, 00
8%ate Tex on Real % Personal Prog@rty $1.86
Speciasl Stabe Soldier Tax, § .

Speclal State Scboa] Tax, % 2. 4530

County Tax on Real & Personal Prggertv &2,25°0

Speclal Courty Pridsze Tax, ﬁ

Sn801ﬂl County School ”ax & %50

Snecial County Road Tex, @ ¢74 . :
Total State & County Sax of Real & Personal Property %11.1750
Puilding Fund, & .745

25

THE STATE OF ATABAMA, | -
COUNTY CF BAIDWIN, | PRCBATE COURT,

I, ¢.W.Rcbertson, Judge of the Probate Court and Custodian of
the Records and Files thereof, in snd for said State and County,
do hereby certify, thet the shove and foregoing is a true, correct
end complete cony of an Assessment for qusticn, made in +he neme of
-------- FRAYK WELSON<w-=-=for the tax year 1907, as the same appesrs
of record in said Court,

T, further certify that the word "PAID“ anpeprs in Wri+ on
the mprﬂln of the record of =said Assessmerm

. In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunt?ﬁ%ﬁf'my hand and the se=l
of the Probste Court of ﬂldw1n County, Alfbama, this & 12th
day of June, A.D., 1944. -




STATE OF ALABAMA

BALDETN COUNTY.

B

$3

KNOMN ALL MEY BY THESE PRESENTS thet we, O, L, NELION as principal

end the undersigned as sureties, zre held and firmly bound uato the
Register of the Circuit Court, in Bquity, of the seid County, in the sum

LY .
of & :Zéyijx for the payment of which, to the seid Register,

or his successors, we bind ourselves, cur successors and administrators,

Jointly and severally.
Seeled with our seals and dated the .9 ¥ day of February, 1544,
WHEREAS, the seid O. D% NELSON has filed bis Rill of Complaint in

the said CUircuit Court, in Equity, =nd hes cbtained thereon sn order for
the issumnce of an injunctioﬁ from.the Honorable ¥. . Fare, Judge,
£0 restrein end enjoin S, M. ADAMS, JE., TIZKLAND TURPENTINE COMPANY, MES.
JOSEPHINE.KIRKLﬁﬂD, W0GER LEX KIRFLAKD, ROBERT OTHO KIR{LAND, and LUTHeR
JOSEPH ¥IRELAND, from trespassing or entering upon the seid lands, sither
directly or indirectlys | _ s

How, thersfore, the condition of the ebéve obligabion is‘such that
if the seid O. D. Nelson, his heirs, successors, edministrators, or any of them,
shall pay or cause to be peid all damages which any'pé?son may sustain by the
issuing out of ssid injunstion if the same is dissolved by ths Cireuit Court in

,

Equity. on the bill filed by the said 0. D. Helson o8 sforessaid, then this

obligation o be void, otherwise to remain in full forze asnd affect.

(c28L)

(SEaL)

(SRAL)

Taken and approved this the

QZ;?:é% day af“February,

1944 . ' )

Eegister.
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TURPENTINE COMPANY, MES.
'KIRKLAKD, ROBERT oTHO KIRKTAND,

0. D, NELSON,
Complainant,
: IN THE CIRCUIT COURT COF

V5.

BALDWIW CGUNTY ,ALABAM&

S. M. ADAMS, JR., KIRKLAND
N EQﬁITY.

JOSEPHINE KIRKIAND, ROGER LEE
AND EGTHER JGSEPH“KIRKLAKD

'EeSPQBGentsa

Néw-eéme;the’ﬁesponaents and for answer %o the Billg”
of Complaing in}fhis”eamse'say;, ' - .
FIRST:

~ That Respondaatsﬁadmiﬁﬁthevfirstypar&graph;or.the:Bill-
of_Gomplaint_withfths-excegtionwas t9qthe.residensefef S. M. |
Adems Jr., and state ﬁﬁe¢faats”teubewthatwhe“is,a resident of
Baldwin Gaunty, Alabama, and not of Mobile Gounty, Alabama,

| S SEG@KD.__ |
Re3pendents deny m@st emph&tieally that. tha C@mplain- :

ant is the owner in fes simple of thewf@llawing,descrihadulands--
in Baldawin County, Alabama, t@*wit:-.aanthwest‘Qaarter of. North-
west Quarter (SWl of NWi} of Section Eleven (11), Tawnshlp Nine
{9) South, Range Three {3) East and state the fasts to be
that Josephine Kirkland, R@ger Lee Kirkland, Robert Otho Kirkland
and Luther Jeseph Kirkland are the owners of sai&lland and are
in the open, notorious and exelusivé.p@ssessien”of‘said lands,
and thet the said Respondent, S. M. Adams Jr. has a timber con-
tract or lease with them im whiech he 1s authorized to cut and
remove said timber:fram.saiﬁ,lands. :Bes§@ndénts further show in
support of their saiéftiﬁla to. sald lands that. said lands were
sold by the Tax Collechtor of Eal&wiﬂqcounty,,ﬂlabama,.@nrteawit;
the zéth_day'ef'ecﬁobér, 1908, in fréhtﬂéf_ﬁhé;&ouxthQQSQ door
of sald County for taxes due the Stata?or Alahaﬁa-aﬁé}Baléwin
County for the year 1907, said lends heingﬁassesaadftafﬁj A, Reed
#1; that &t sald sale W. M, Gann@ﬁ‘bagamg,thﬁdpurchaser of said
lands and that.said lands not belng redeemed, on to-wit, the 15th
day ef July, 1911, in accordasnce with the laws 1in such cases,

7. H. H. Smith, Judge of Probate of Baldwin County, Alabema,




sxeeuted a Tax Deed to the smaid W. ngﬂénﬂﬁn eonveying gaid lands
%0 him, a copy of gaid deed is hereto attached, Marked Exhibit A
to this Answer and is made a part of the same, The Respondents
further show that on to-wit, the 6th day of September, 1935, that
the said W, M. Cannen and his wife Isbelle Csanen, sold and con-
veyed the aferesaid lands %o J. S, Lewrey, A copy of said deesd is
hereto attached marked Exhibit B, and is made a. part of this
Answer, Respondents furthef‘shgw tﬁat_anft@awit, the 23rd day of
January, 1937, 4. S; Lowrey, & single man, sold and conveyed sald
land to R, L. Kirklan&..‘ﬁsempy.er said deed 1s hereto attached
marked Exhibit C and is ma@é.a pa:t,@f‘thisuénswer.f,That,eaehﬁ
of the f@regoimg,éeeisqwera éul# reacrde&,ithhaWPrabéteTﬁffiae
of Baldwﬁn County, Alabama; ths date of thelr re@erding_appears
upon tha‘resyeetive Exhibiss heratefere mentioned. '
BEEspondenta. further show that on to-wit, the 23rd
day of January, 1937, that being the day that the said R, L;
Kirklapd acquired title %o said land, the sgaid R, L. Kirkland
went intoe the @?eﬁ,-ﬁ@t@ri@us, exeluslve and adverse possessioen
of sald lands, turpsntining the timber orn 3aild lapd and using
it in every way that it was susceptible of; that the sald R, L,
Kirkiend continued in suech p@ssessianéatilthe sold sald lsnds
%6 Josephine Kirkland, Roger Lee Kirkland, Robert Otho Kirkland,
ané'Luther‘J@ssph Kirkland, wﬁiahﬁsale_waafmaéanby{the,sai& R. L.
Kirkland @awtonwit; tﬁe;llﬁh.day of August, 1938. A eopy of sald
~deed together with where recorded in the Probate. Office of Baldwi
Couaty, Alabama, is hereto atiached marked Exhibit D teo this Angwer
and is made a part of the same.. Thax-immediatelypupon the conve y-
ance by the saild R. L, Kirkland to them the gald Josephine Kirke-
iand, Roger Lee Klrklan&,yﬁaberﬁ:atnoJKirklan@;and‘Luthéz Joseph
Kirklend went int@.the.apen,.net@fious anémexeluaifanpesseési@n
of said lands, claiming %o own the same, turpentining the same,
eutting the timber.fromuthe.éama,_anﬁ:usingmmhe lands in every
way that they were susceptible .of, end are still in possession of
said lands exereising sald acts. of ownership over the same, and

that to say the least their said poasesslon under said Tax Deed




fr@mrJ.-ﬁ; ﬂ.'Smith,QPrQhaﬁeﬂigdgsuet.Bald@in;@aun?y,.ﬁlabama,“
to their grédeeess&rmin.titlefhasqhaen marewthanwthre§_years
pri@rit@:the.filing af-the_Bill,@f-Gamplaigtqianthis.eause._ And
the said Josephine Kirklend, Roger Lee Kirkland, Robert Othe
Kirkland and Luther Joseph Kirklﬁndﬁpleadyinﬁdafensa“af this
cause of action the Statute of Limitatiomsof thres years as.
fixed_by:the Statuteg‘sf Algbamag and.by.reasonmef”sa;aiStatute
ef Limitations they have, if for no othsr reason, aequired the
title to. saiﬁ properiy. ,

| That ever since the said Kirkland aecquired said pro-.
perty and went inte the aforesald possession of the same and up.
to the present time, ﬁhsylhaie:assasseﬁsaid”preperty in their
respsetive names.ané.have_@ﬁid‘the%$axesﬂanwtheqsam9,;andrthatm -
during.this{ﬁesi@d“af:tiM@.tha.saidﬁG@m@lainaﬁtuh&a-never_asseas-
ed er paid the taxes.a@,the same andLBasPQEQemisware,ﬁsxﬁa@wiaaﬂ
as %o any assessmaﬂtweéHaﬁgwpayman$mofwtax&sk@nwsai&mprapamtyw .
by the said Complaini; that cnumhamzardhdayw@fmactaher,u19a3._
the Kirkland Tﬂrpeatiae Company,. hg?Joaeyhina Kirklanﬁ, -entered
cinte & timber contrsoct sale with S M Adams Jr,. selling and con-
veying all:the tlmber on.the aforesaid lands.f That. under said
contract the said S. M. Adams Jr. immediately wenﬁ upen said lands
and began te eut and removs the timber. therefrom and contimued to
do so up until the tims he was. enj@ineé by this eenrt frem eutt-
ing and remnving s&iﬁ timbar from. said 1&3&5, A eopy of saiﬁ
contract with the ‘said S. M. Adams Jr, is herete attached marked
Exhibit E and is maﬁe-a.part-of.thls.ﬁaswar. _

- The Respondents are of the opirion that they have

fully aasweréa ailféf,theiavermaahs,goﬂhaiaed-in_said.Bill of .
Complaint, butfiﬁ'eéée they.haVe.n@t_@hey_m@stwemphatiéally
deny the same as beiag:untrue andiiaeeéreet.amd in full answer
to the Billlaf Complaint therReSPQDdents agk that they be dis-~

aharged-wiﬁh_ﬁheir‘reasanahle costs.




STATE OF ALARAMA,
BALDWIN COUNTY,

Before me,

:t&@s,mpensanally”aypear-

Publie, in and for.said,ﬁo
ed Mrs, J@sephineuKirklaad‘andns.;M.waaamsnIm.ynheth,arwwham.are
known to me, end who being by me First duly and legally swern,
depeose and say that the answers contained in the foregoing

Answer are true and correect.

Swern to and gubseribed
before me, & Notary Publie,
whose seal is herstec affixed

May, 1944. : _ 2

TuBRlg, Deidwin County,
Alabama.,

f s o
#y Commission Explres Sept. 10, 1947

# R




: : EXHIBIT A.
- STATHE OF ALARAMA, | -
' BAIDWIN COUNTY. |
' Know all men by these presents that Whereass, the lang hereinafter
described wes subject to taxatiéen for the vesar 1907 and the Boord N
of Revenue levied taxes thereon for county purposes for gsald year:
and

Wheress, 8ald land was returned for taxation by W.A.Reed #1
for sald year 1007; and

Whereans, Ths certzflcate of assessments wes made in accordance
with Section 2156 of the Sode: and.

Whereas, the Tax Col]ector entered in the Docket of Tax fauses
the descrintlcn of seid lend and smount of taxes, fees, and charge

e¢s due thereon for s=id year and delivered said Docket to the

Probs te Judge, and reborted In accordance with Sectlon 2268 of
the Code, the 't he was unable to cellect said taxes without & ale of
gaid land- and

Wherees The Probate Court at the July, 1608 Term, rendered
decree ordering sale of said land for the payment of said texes,
feeg, charges, costs and expenses of sale; and

Whereas, the Tax Collector in enforcement of said decree,
gave thirty dsys notice by vpublication once =z week for three suc~
cessive weeks in the Baldwin Times, a newspaper regulsrly publish-
ed in said County, =nd elsc by nostlng notice at the Court House cof
said County and a2t a publiec nlace in the preeinct in which the land
wes situsted, that he would sell sald land on the Z26th day of Octob~
er, 1808, betweer 10 o'clock A.M. and 4 O'Clock P, M., in front of
sald Court House, which noticesdescribed said landand stated the
amount for which the Probate Courtls Decree had been rendered agalin-
st same znd that said texes had been sssegssed 4o W.A.Reed #l-and

Wheress, The Tax Collector at ssaid time, in front of said
Court Housse door did offer said land =t publlc outery, so that,as
Far as practlcgble only such portion thereof was sold as was ne-
cegaary o sstlsfy s2id decree arnd did sgell sald land to W.M.
Cennon, who was the highest bidder for $92.33, which covered the
taxes, fees, charges, costs and expenses of sele which amount
he paid to 591d Tex GOLlPCtOP' and

Vherees, The Tax Gollector did then deliver %o sald purchas-
er, in accordance with Ssction 2285 of the Code, a certificste of
purchase, containing description of sald land, Sh@vlFE the date
the s=me bad been assessed Lto W.A.Reed #1 for seld year, and =lso
showing the taxes due thereon, distinguishing the amounts due the
State snd County arnd for school purposes and the fees and costs,
and further showzng the time for which s2id land was Pdvertised
the date it was offered for sale, the name of the purchaser and
-the price paid; and

theress, The time for redemption of sasid lsnd has elspsed and
said GertlflC?te or purchase has been returned to the Probate Judge
by W.M. Cennon, the purchaser:

Now, Therefore, I, J.H.H.Smith, ag Probate Judge in and for
said County in said State under and by virbtue of the wovisions
of Section 2296 of the Code cf Alabama of 1¢07 and in considera-
tion of One Dollar, to me psid, hsve this day granted, bargained
and sold and by these presents do grant, bargain, sell and convey
unto W.¥.Cannon, all the right, title and interest of said W.2.
Reed #1 ard 911 the right, title, interest =nd claim of the said:
State snd County on account of said taxes or under said decres,
in and to the following described land, to-wit:=

Wh of NEZ Sec. 12, T8S,R4E; NEZ of SEL, Section 3, TOK,R4E;
N§_ of s&,.,i,sw—— of S8E% & N of NEZ, Sec. 4, Tasir-zsa- Nﬁ, of E‘EW*- of
SE%, KE: of 8,8+ of SEZ, 8®c, 11, T9s REE, 32 of NWg, Sec. ll
TOS, RZ’SE- NW2 of mf SE I; of swi gec. 3, TB83,REE; Hweg 5 NE3, Sec.
1, TSS RBE: SW of - SW 3ec. 11 TSN, Ré situated in sald county
and Stnte- To hqve and to hold the same the sald right, itle
and iInterest unto ssid W.M.Cannon, keirs, 2ssligns or successors,
forever, but no right, title or 1nterest of any reversioner or
remal ndermgn in seaid land ls conveyed hereby.



In Testimony ¥Whereof, I have hereuntc set my hand and seal
this 15th day of July, 1911.
(Seal) J.H.H.BMITH, _
Judge of Probate, Bsldwin
County. '

STATE OF ALABAMA, |
"BAIDWIN COUNTY,. |
I, Thomes W. Richerson, Clerk of the (ircuit Court in and for
said county in s=2i4 State, hereby certify that I.H.H.Smith, whose
name is signed to the foregozng conweyence as Judge of Probate
end who ls known to me, acknowledged before me on this day that
being informed of the contents of this conveyance, he executed
the same voluntarily on the day the same besrs date.
Given under my hand this the 15th day of July, 1¢il.
T.%,RICEERSON,
Clerk of the Circuit four t,
Beldwin County, Alsbama.
Filed for record July 15th, 1811,
- Recorded July 18th, 1911,
J.H.H.Smith, Judge of Probate,---B

-

THE STATE OF ALABAWA, | 88
BALDWIN COUNTY,

I, G.W.Rcbertaon, Judge of the Probate Court and Custodiasn of
the Records and Files of the same, in and for said Baldwin County,
State of Alabsma, do hereby certlfj that the sbove ard forsgoing
1s & true, correct and complete copy of an instrument of writing
as the seme saprears of record in Deed Record 18 N.S. at pages
15¢ and 160, now on file in the offlce of Judge of Probate of
Baldwin County, Alsbama,

. In Witness Whereof, I hsve hereunto seh
seal of the Probate Court of Baldwin Coup
22nd dsy of Karch, 4.,D., 1944,

my band end the

fudge of Probate;



0. D. NELSCN,

Complainant,
‘ - IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

Vs. .
: , BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,
9. M. ADAMS JR., XIRKIAND - _
TURPENTINE COMPANY,MRS. JOSEFHINE IN EQUITY.
KIRKLAND, ROGER LEE KIRKIAND, ROBERT
OTHO KIRKLANB AXD LUTHER JOSEFH

KTIRKLAND,

Pt sl e Yy Serpet W S raet™ Dpas™ Tar gt Wt R

Responﬁentso

TO MBSSKS. BEEBE & HALL, SOLICITORS FOR THE cewmxmw IN THE
| AFORESAID CAUSE:

: You will take notice: that on the L@, day of June,
"7519hh,the Respondents in the-aforesaié_sgugeuwill move. the Cireuit
Judge 6f the Twenty-Tirst Judigial_circuit of Alabéméftozdissolve
the temporary Iﬂjﬂﬂ@tisn,héretoﬁaraﬁiasueé.in said cause_ht your
- request, enjoining said ReSpendéntsmfr@m,tféspaasing upon and

cutting aﬁﬂ removing the timber'frd@ ﬁheJ1ands=de$eriBed in

ol S oo

ors far Rﬁsgbadeats.

Gomplalnant‘s Bill of Gomplalnt.

| DATED this ZEL day of May, 1944,




0. D. KELSON, .

Complainant
R ! T TR CIRCUIT CQOURT OF

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

S. ¥. ADAMS, JR., T al, 1IN EGUITY.

<
o
k-3

e et e et e e e e ot

Respondents.

TO C. D, HELSON ORr-BEEBE & HALL, HEIZ SOLICITORS OF RIECORD:-

You are hersby notified that the Respondents in
the above styled cause ave filed thsir Motion té Increése the
Amount of the Injunction Bond in this cause ss fixed by the
GCourt on February 21, 1944, and that ¥, W, Hare, Judge of said
Court, hzs set such Motion down for hearing in Bay Minette,
Alsbama, on Monday the 10th day of april, 194LL, at 1130 o'clock
P. M,

the 2Lth davw

Reglster,




0, D. NELSON

COMP LA TNANT

1N THE CIAGUIT COURT OF BalDWIN
COUNTY, ALABAMA .
1N EQUITY,

VS
S. M. ADANS? ET AL

St By e i R Mt e _

BESPONDENT

Wow comes the Respondents in the aforesald cause
and moves the court to dissolvse the temporsry injunctidn
heretofore issued by this court andé as grounds Tor bhis
motion says:

FIST

That the bill of complaint does not contain
squity.

SECUND:

On the Sworn answer of the Zespondents fenying
the allegation of the Biil of Compdaint.

THIRD:

That the Hespondents have been in the opsen,
notorious and exclusive possession of said lands for wekESNe:
three years prior o the filing of said bill of complaint

in this causs.

Solicitors for desp ents.
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0. D. NELSON,

Complainant,

o

Laspondsnts,

CTIRCUIT COURT O

T BTy, -

2hy 194k,

A

E P N S I T Ao
e E . :L] r:\j.‘.q»& o (. 5 - f;f iidag

ITY, ATABAM:
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Kl
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..Sherift

_______ Denuty mmvff :
mﬁ_ﬁé ________________ : |

Lo
]
!

6k

NOTICE,

0 D. I\IE:LSOI‘I

Cﬁmplainant

V8,

S. M. ADAMS 7R., KIRKLAND .
- TURPENTINE COMPANY, MRS, -

JOSEPHINE KIRKLAND, ROGER
IEE KIRKLAND, ROBERT OTHO

KIRKLAND, AND LUTHER JOSER:.
KIRKLAND, -

‘Respendents.

IN THE GIRGU’IT CO‘URT oF
'BALDWIN COUNTY, ﬁIABAMA.

IN E Q;UITY&

T, 1944,

“Register.

i



0., D. NELSON, A
IN THE GIRCUIT COURT OF
O OMPLATHANT
- BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,
V8,
. IN BQUITY.
$. M. ADAMS, ET AL,

¥0. 1063,

s Mgz St s et gt S Vs T W ot

RESPONIENTS.

BRIEF OF THE COMPLAINANT

ON MCTION ¥O0OR ERKEHEBARING




1.

The Court in its decree of August 20, 15458, disolyed the tempo-
rary injunction heretofore issued im this ecause. |

We @o not care to discuss the case at any great 1ength; but to
call the attention of the Court to certain laws, and faqts as brought out
at the hearing in support ﬁf our contentipn, that the.sale under whish the
Respondents hé;d wes void, and that they thersfore had no right to enter
upon the.land and cut and remove the timber‘tharefram.

There is only one gquestion that we wish to discuss: WAS THE
SALE VOID. |

Weo wish te oall, first, the attention of the Court to the follow-
ing principles\cf laws

1. Testimony of a Nobary that e deed was acknowledged, 51gmed
and delivered in his presence, and as to the contents thereof, held suf—
ficient to establish the execution thereof, the deed having since besn lost.

Loyd vs. Christian
94 Sou. 279; 208 Ala. 322

2. Uncertainty of description does not void instrument, if land
mey be identified by grantors ommership and pbssession of any parcel ans—
-wering deseriptlon and by placing purchaser in possession of parcel iunbended.

Carter vs. East
125 Sou. €55; 220 4la. 511

3. Description'of lapd in deed, if not certain in itsslf, was

sufficient where capahle of being mede certain by pewrole proof.



e

Holly vs. Dinkins
‘80 Bou. 861l; 202 &la. 477

4. Bven the failure of e deed to state the County in which the
land is sibtuated doss not render i%-void for uncertainty.

Hawkins vs. Hudson
45 Ala., 482

Bo Where realty was assessed to two tex pavers, the paymsnt of
the taxxpsyerS'whoily discharge the lien that the state and county hadr
upon the realty and a subseguent tax'§§§$} and deed éxecuted to tex pur~
chassr were void.

Laney vs. Proctor
182 Soub. 37

Pickler vs. State
42 Bou. 1013

€. Parole evidence offered in nature of explanation of descriptidn
_in essessment of lob for taxes or applying it to its intended cbjectimn was
admissible.

Morris vs. Waldroup
105 Bou. 172

The carbon copy of deed from Lula Calloway, et al, to O. D.
Nelson, dated October 5, 1936, and conveying the Southwest quarter of the
Northwest quarter of Seetion 11, Township 9 South, Range 3 East, Baldwin
éounty,.&labama, and which was definitely idantifiedhthe parby securing the
the same, is admissible and sufficiently confers title upon the Complainant

to awthorize him to maintein this suit. (See testbimony Bf Frank Walker,

pages 20, et seg. of transéript); {also your letter of August 18, 18945, first



3.

page, 3rd peragraph). |
The testimony of Frank Eelso* definltely establlshes ths faet
that in 1897 he nurchased 20 acrsz of land in Seculon 11, Tswnshlﬂ 9 South,
Range 3 Bastk; tbat he moved theredn, built him & home and occupied the same
until sometime about 1838« This, unecﬁtradlcted%:asm ficient®:r to estab}ish
the titls of Nr. Trank ﬁelson throﬁgh‘whqm'ths Complainant holds. Then too,
it is our eénstruction of the law that if the texes are paid uéon & parcel
of land, reéafdless of whether it be by the owner, or by someore else,
discharpges the lien that the State and Couﬂtﬁ.may'have against the property
for taxes thereon, and that a sals of khe land in the na@étof & one otﬁer
party and & deed exsouted thereunder are void. (Laney vs. Proctor, supra).
If Mr. ¥rank Felson assessed and paid the taxes on a part of the
tract in queétion‘for the year for which it‘was gsold, then %he éziééaa of
the entire tract in the neme of W. A. Read was void. (Sée statement of the
Court, pages 12-13 of the transeript).
There was offérsd in eviﬁenee certified'depy of tax assessment,
marked pﬁid, in the neme of Frank Nelson, for the year 1907. The Respondents

do not contemt the question that Frank Nelson for the year 1907, actually

assessed and paid taxes upon 20 scres of land in Section 11, Township 9 South,

Renge 3 Bast, in Baldwin County, Alabama. Is the entire testimony in the
case sufficient to idenbify the 20 acres assessed by Grank Nelson as being
a part of the Southwest quarter of Hortlwsst quarter of Section 11, Township
9 Soubh, Raﬁge Z Bast.

The testimony of Frank Nelson is thet in 1897 he purchased 20 mcrss



4
of land in Section 11, Township 9 South, Range 3 East, in Baldwin County,
Alabama; that he went thereon, bullt improvements thereon and clesred and
cultivated a part thereof. That he owned, at nsntiﬂe any other lard in
or near said Secticn, Township and Rangs. 1f we téke his testimony in
connection with that of Mr., Harry H. Parker, the surveyor, then we {ind thet
the'2§ acres eccapieé by Mr. ¥elson was actually & part of the Southwest
quarter of Horthwest quartér of Ssetion 11, Townshlp 9 South, Range 3 Basto.
CIf Mr. Nelsoh waht beforé the proper authorities and assessed his land, al-
though the exact government.subdivision is not glwen when we take it in *
connection with the testimony of the surveyor, and keeping iB mind the legal
aﬁciam guod certum ost quod ceftum redendi est, we m}.sil: necessarily arrive at
conelusion that Mr. Welson mebually assessed and paid taxes on 20 acres of
thé Southwest gquarter of Worbhwest quariter of Section 11, Township 9 Boubh,
Range 3 Bast. |

The Court in its deeree refers to a surveyor's plat. While we are
uneble to find the plat referred to in the file, it is eur'impression that
it was only a pencil sketeh made by Mr. Parker, of the tract of land undsr‘.
‘question, shawingAthe relative location of the fhree-yarcels assessed By
Kelson, Wund end Steiner, maldng up the 40 acres.

Tie thsréfore submit to the Cowrt that when we take into eonsidera-
tion all the testimony in the oage, it eonclusiveiy shows that Frank Nelson
actudlly assessed end paid the taxes on 20 scres of the Soﬁthmest guarter of
Vortiwest gquarter of Section 11, Township 9 Soubh, Bange 3 Bast. This being

Sasa . - _
+the ease, the belmmoe in the name of W. A. Read was void, and that therefore

the sale under which the Hespofidents hold being void they‘hévé no right to



5.

|
1
i

exercise rights o‘ﬁ' possessioﬁ over the said land. There has been neo effort

on the part of the Respondents to establish adverse possession for a period

of 10 years or mores

The Court will probably remember the sgreement mede in Court be-
tween the parties, that the Respondents could go ahead and remcve any wood
or timber from the lend with the understanding that the funds therefrom

“would be controlled by the finel decree of the Court.

. Wo therefore respectfully submit thet the motion of the Complalnent
2%rvé & rehearing Shovad D granted/the'decree of the Court of August
20, 1945, be set.aside and in lieu thereof a decree denying the motion of

the Respondents to disolve the temperary injunction.

Bespectfully submitted,

BEEEE & HALL

By ,gﬂqu;;?1>19quL,4,£~f—'
Bolieibkors for theComplainant.
We hereby certify that a copy of the petition in this cause
and of this briofl was delivered to Messrs. Hybarb end Chason, solicibors

. [ ) .
for the Respondents, on this the ‘52 day of September, 1945.

AL e

-



0., D. NELSON, |
IN THE GIRCULIT COURT OF
CCHMPLAINANT, .
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,
VSU
IN BQUITY.
S, M. ADAMS, et al, e
HO. 1063.

N .
N b W Y W s B Ny et S

RESPONDENTE.

&nd ﬁow comes the Gomplainant and moves the Court to grant a
rehearing, set aside the deeree mede in this cause oﬁ.&ugust.ZO, 1945;f
disolving the injunction issued on the 22nd day of February, 1944§ and
to enter in lieu thereof, & proper decres overruling the Respondents motion
to disolve said temporary injunction, and for grounds thereof set up the
following, separately and severally.

1. That the said decree disolving the said temporary injunction
is contrary to law;

2. That the said deéree'disolﬁing the =aid temporéry injunction
is contrary to the evidence introduced in the case s

3. Thet the evidence conclusively. shows that the texés on the
property involved; Southwest querter of Northwest quar%er of Section 11,
Township 9 South, Rmnge 3 East, Baldwin County, Alabema, was paid for the
venr tﬁat‘it was sold; 1907, under which the Respondents claim; . |

4. Thaf the evidence conclusively/shows that the taxes for which
the property was sold, and under which sale the Respon&énts claim, on & part
of the property was paid bylfrank M. Helson, for the year 1907, and th;t the
sale of the property for thet yeer, and under which the kespondents claim,
was void; -
| B- That the evidence conclusively shows that the taxes for which
the property was sold, and under which sale the Hespondents oleim, on & part
of the property‘was peid by W. Steiner, for the year 1907, and that the sale
of the property for thet year, and under which the Respondents olaim, was
volidg |

6. That the evidense conclusively shcﬁs thet the taxes fcf which

the property was sold, and under which sale the Resporidents olaim, on & part

of the property was paid by Andrew Mund, for the year 1907, end that the sale

of the property for that_year, and under which th§ Respondents claimifﬂgﬁuyéiﬁo PO



7. 7That the decree of the Court regites that the property is
in the Northwest querter of the Southwest quarter of Seetioﬁ 11, Township
5 South, Fange 5 East, while the ovidence conclusively shows bhat it is in
the Southwest quarter of the Northwest qﬁafter of Bection 11, Township 9
South, Range 3 Rasby |

8; That the Court in ité_dédree recites that it appears from the
Sufﬁeyér’é plet introduced in evidence; thet the property assessed and paid
on By-thé COmﬁlaiﬁant's predecessor in title for the yéar 1207, wes in tge
Northwest quarter of the Sowthwest querfer of Seetion-ll, TowﬁshiPVQ Sbuth,
'Range 3 East, and not in the 3outhwest'quarter of the Northwést guarter of said
Section, while ﬁs a matter of fact it cannot be deﬁérmined from the said'plat
"Just what subdivision is.covered; that the said psnciied,plat ohly shows the
 suﬁdivisibn of a 40 acre tfact, aﬁd does noﬁ locafe.it;

9«  That there was en agreemenf betwesn the Camplainaht and the .
Rsspondents,'mgde iﬁ'oyen Goﬁrt, thet the Respondents sould éo ehead and com-

plete the removal of the pulp wood from the property in litigation,

BBEBE & HALfi :: i
By '

Solicitors for the Complainant.



TWENTY FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

| OF ALABAMA . - |

F. W. HARE, JUDGE
- R.'L. JONES, CiRCUIT SoLiciTor .
LOUISE JOHNSON, COURT REPORTER -

‘MONROEVILLE, ALABAMA
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2 OF ALABAMA ' T TEE GIRCUIT COURT OF

Sram
;é;L:"'I.J COUNTY BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

0 EQUITY.

TO ANY SEERTYF OF THE STATE OF ALARAMA - GRERTINGS:
We command wou, that without deldy you exeocute this writ, =and

due return thereof how rou have executed the same meke to us at & term of our Court
of Chancery to be held in Bay Minetie, Llabame, fn the menner and form required

by law.
75 W? JL@&.&%M

M. ADAME, o
JOSEPHTYE %I

KIRKLAND TURPEITINE COMPANT v,
% » i
OTEQ XIEKLAND, £

P
E{LAND, LOGEL L=E KIRKLAND, “OB“MT
ND LUTHRR J“&Hpq XIRKIEND:

Thereas, 0. D. NELSON hes this.day filed his rill of Complaint in our
said Court of Equify ageinst §. WM. Adems, Jr., Kirkland Turpentine Company, lirs.
Josephine Kirklsnd, Roger Lee Kirklend, Robert Cthe Wirkland, aad Luther Joseph
Kirkland, prayirg, smong other things, thet &. ¥, Adems, Jr., Kirklang Turpentine
COmpany, lrs. Josephine Kirklend, Hoger Lee Kirklend, Zobert Othe Kirl land, and -

Luther Joserh Eirkland and each of them, or their agents, servents or smplovees

VEED .

ct
;

[]
©

aid lands desecribed in the

h

te enjoined from trespassing or enterinz upon
Bill of Complaint, to-wit:

Southwsst Quarter of the Nortlwsst Quarter of Sectbion 11,
Township © Scuth Renge 3 Fest, in Baldwin County, Alebama.

11 hed

s

jun

And, Whereas, on said b ng exhibited to the Honeoradbls F. W,

s

Ll
are, ~udge of the said Circuit Court, on the 2lst dey of PFebruary, lt44, he did

order that upon complainent’s entering intc bond with sureties in the sum of $280,00

1

ourt, pavahle fo a

[®]

A
O

s

B
Q

snd approved by the Fegister of th

anditicped sceording %o

£

tThe

o]
e

lew, writ of injunction issve ocut of said Court seaording prayer of seld bill;
4nd Whereas bond haes been given as reguired by seid order;
These, therefors, are to comrand ana strictly enjoin vou snd saech of

you from trespassing or enterine upon the land

R
A
dos

Ui
r-"

ribed in the Bill of Complaint, to-wit:

Sovuthwest Qusrter of the Horthwest Yuerter of Section 13,

Township 9 South nange 3 Best, in Baldwin County, Alabame

vntil further orders of this ~ourt, and this vou will in no wise omit, under penslty, ste/f



WITCESS, B, 8, DUCK, Register of the Circuit Court of Baldwin

County, Alsbema, on this the 2Znd day of Februery, 1944.

E hegister 7% &c{
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Os D. HNELSON
COMPLATNANT

v )

S, M, ADAME, JR., XKIRELAND

TURPEITIRE COMPANY, MIE,

JOSEPHINE XIRKLAND, ROGER LEB

KIEXIAND, ROBERT OTEO XIRKLAND ..

AND LUTYER JOSEPH KIRKIANWD
EECPONDENTS

TWRIT OF INJUNCTICOH.
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Assessment of Texes on Real Hstate and Persconal Pronerty in the
County of Baldwin, Alsbema, for year 1607.

hell Benks--Beat Fo. 11,
hame of Parities Assessed—-mst te W. Steiner by Jnc. Steiner,
No. of Assessnent——&ﬁ
Assessors Fee H--,
.Description: 4 lot of 1lesnd bound on N by Jno ¥illers, on 8 by P.
Hanson lands, on W.by Jno Nlllers, on B by Vra.
Fruse lands, Tpo. © S, R 5 E.
A certain Ulece of land known es W. Steiner's home-
stead, bound as follows: On N byF. Steiner's land,
on B bv Jno. Plash lands =nd on S. by Y¥rs, Miller's
land end ¥ by ¥. Steiner's land, Tp € §, R 3 E.
Improvements $150.00. ' :
¥o. ecres imvroved,--10,
Ne. seres unimproved, 19,
Total No. Acres, -=-2€,
Total assessed velue of land & Tmpts,--§295,
Household & Fitchen Eurniture, Value of 425,00,
Cattle, No 4, Value £32.00,
tesmboats, ehe., $400.CO,

Clocks, ecte-=~—-- s
Wagong, ech,—-—=-= ,
Guns, etC.,—-=====-

2
Cettle, 8 head, value $48,00,
Forses 1, “value £25,00,
811 other Properiy Real & Person91 not otherwise specified B----,
Total value Personsl Proverty $474.0C,
Total Value Real & Perscnal Pronerty, $769 OS
Btate Tax on Real & Person91 Proggrty 1.9 5
Svpecisl State Soldier Tax, § .76° O
Gounty Tax on Real & Dersonsl PgSDerty, $2,50
Special Stete School Tax, $2.30 is
Snecial County Eridge Tax, $ 384
Special County School Tax, &20%0
Special County Road Tax § .76° 50
Total State & Coupt% Tﬂx on Real & Personal Property $11.53
Building Fund $ 7670

w

TER STATE OF ALABAMA, |
COUFTY CF BALDWIN. ] PRCBATE COURT.

I, G.W.Robertscn, Judge of the Probde Court emd Custodian of
the Records and Fliles thereof, in and for said State and County,
do hereby certify, that the sbove and foregoing is & true, correct
and complete copy of 2n assessment for Texation, made in the name of
————— Estate of W. Steiner by Jno Steiner-----for the tax year 19C7,
"as the same anpears of recovd Ln sald Cour t.

I further certlfy that the word"PAID“ appears in wrltlng on the
mergin of %the record of said Assessment.

In Testimony Wherecof, I have hereuntc set
the Probete fourt of Baldwin County, Alsbm#?
‘Jure, A.D., 1044.

¥ hard ond the seal

(o NN s]
Fh



Assessmen of Taxes on Real Estate and Personal Property in the
County of Ealdwin, Alebama, for year 19C7.

8hellbanks~-Beat, No. 11,

Weame of Perties Assessed——Andrew Yund,

No. of Assesswent--él

Assessors Fee H—-=—=-

Description: House and Lot on Bay John in W. E. Fennedy Grant,

‘ bound on N by Jno. Eorrlson lards, on 8 & W by John
?lesh lands and on B by Bay John Tn. €8, RS &=,
W .of 8WZ, Sec. 11 Tp g S, R 3 “,
Start at 8% cor. of N§E of SWE running N 1122 ft.,
W 1320 8 until you brlng e row of stakes in line
with stekes, thence Z %o a gteke, thence S %o
boundary llne of land belonglno to Andrew Jum?z
thence B to bezinning Sge. 11, Tp ¢ 8, R 3 &S

To. Acres Improved-—=—-——=- s i

No. Acras Lﬂlmﬁrovedw-ou,

Tot To. Acreg--83,

iOtul Assessed value of lend & Impts--$308,C0,

Household & Kitehen furniture, value of $20. OO

Cattle=-No, £ head; value h02 0GC,

Stesmboats, etc;———w5OC Co,

Cbeks, etc. .$5.00

Wagons, etc., -~ 220,00,

Guns, etc.-—wlo OO

“sttle 8—-Value oﬁa 0C,

- T-?or'ses, 1==Valus $30. OO

All other prooerty resl & tersonal not otherwise specified,£30.00,
Totel Value Person 1l Dvonerty,—-@Gés co, s

Total Value Reel & Personal Property, -~pu51 QQ

State Tax on Real & Personal ProneEBJ, B2,37

Snacial State Soldier Tax, —-w . S

Specilal State School Tax --WB 85 o

County Tax on Real arnd Personpl Dggopwtv ,2.8500

Special County Bridge Tax,--§ 47

8vwecial County School mex,-¢2 8

Smecials County Rosd Tax, -5 .G5 ' ‘ 50
Totel State and Gounfv Lﬁh, Resl % Personal Propsrty $14,26
Puilding Fund,

i
¥

THE STATE CF ATABAVA, |
CCUNTY OF BAIDWIN. ] PRCRBATE CCURT.

I, G.W.Robertson, Judge of the Probate Court and Custodisn
of the Records and Files thereof, in and for salid State and County,
dc hereby certify, that the above and Bregoing is a true, correct
and complete copy of a2n Assessment for Texation, made in the name
of Hstate of,;n~aANDREW-EUND—u-;J—J-—-ﬁ for the %ax year, 1907,
as the same anpears of record in said County.

I further certify that the word "PAID™ appears in writing bn
the margin of the record of said Assessment. )

ge of Probete.





